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‘February 2, 1977'

A Regu]ar Meet1ng of the Board of C1ty Comm1ss1oners of
the City of Las Vegas, Nevada, held this 2nd day of
February, 1977, was called to order by His Honor, Mayor.
William H. Briare, at the hour of 9:00 a.m., with the

following members present:

Mayor : William H. Briare
Commissioner B Paul J. Christensen
Commissioner _ : Myron E. Leavitt
Commissioner - *Roy A. Woofter.
Commissioner Ron "Ron Lurie

*arrived at approxfmately‘gzio a.m.

City Manager : -+ William E. Adams :

Chief Deputy - : _ ; o
City Attorney L Janson. F. Stewart

Director, Dept. of o T
Business Activity ITa M. Britt

Director, Dept. of _
Community Planning & o o L S
Development Dona]d_J, Saylor

Director, Dept. of : _ _
Cultural Services Harold A. Foster
Director, Dept. of . . - L
Financial Management Marvin A. Leavitt
- Director, Dept. of o _ o .
Fire Services Chief J. D. Miller

Director, Dept. of
Funds Coordination &

Projects o e, Bruce w.-Spauldfng_
Director, Dept. of v : A . ;
Municipal Services 'l - J. C. Cathcart.

Director, Dept. of
Personnel & Employee LT :
~Relations . _ J. Robt McPherson

Director, Dept. of : _
Public Services = Laurence Hampton

The Invocation was g1ven-by Rev. M1ke Fr1edman, Pestor
FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH OF NORTH LAS VEGAS ' :

NOTE : Due to-a complete mechanical malfunction
of the Recording System in the Commission
Chambers, no portion of this meet1ng was recorded
on tape : _

The Pledge of Allegiance was given and the meet1ng ca]led
to order by H1s Honor, W1111am H Br1are _




REPORT AND
RECOMMENDA-
. TION RELATIVE .
TO GOLF ASSN _
LEASE

Tabled

HEALTH

. SYSTEMS

- Agreement
Approved

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
WILLIAM E. ADAMS, CITY MANAGER
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- Mr. Adams: Due to the press of t1me, I would request that

this item be removed from today S agenda

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS
AND THE HEALTH SYSTEMS AGENCY OF CLARK COUNTY, INC.

Mr. Adams: 'Mr Nutley is "here with reference to any
questions the Commission may have.

Mayor Briare: Is this a standard type of Agreement?
There are a number of things included in the Agreement
for a term of one (1) year -

‘Mr. Adams: Perhaps Mr. Nitley will explain theoproposed L

~ Agreement.
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Mr. Nutley: Under Public Law 93-641 it is required that
the Agency seek standard letters of agreement, or ' -
Memorandum.of Agreement, of all political entities w1th1n
those areas. This was a proposed draft to establish for
the benefit of Federal provisions that. we all are in
cooperation under the system. ~

There is no money involved in it. It'rea]]y_forma]izes a
situation that a]ready exists. We have no problems in . . ‘
meeting the provisions. It merely is designed to show the -
Federal Government. that we do have the cooperat1on of the.
City. : o

Mayor Briare: We have a condition of approving.planning
matters, subject to all the Codes, etc., including the
Health Department. I don't know about the Board of -
Health - I do know they are involved . ,

Mr. Nutley: It is a conflicting s1tuat1on . . . the
Federal Government, to award a Grant to the Clark County
Board of Health, requires this - _

Mayor Briare: It would almost seem that the Health

- System of Clark County is to the interest of the health-

of Clark County citizens in the same 11ght as Reg1ona1
Planning matters 1n the County . ,

(Comm1ss1oner Woofter arrived at the Meet1ng
at approx1mate1y 9 10 a.m. ) : .

Mr. Nutley: They are somehat s1m11ar funct1ons - yes
‘Mayor Briare: Have ‘the other cities approved th1s?‘

Mr. Nutley: The other cities were contacted yesterday -j
we thought we would come to. the C1ty of Las Vegas f1rst




S{.

HEALTY
SYSTEMS .
(continued)

Motion

POTOCSKY LEAGUE
Request
Approved

Motion

TULE SPRINGS

PARK"
Resolution
"Adopted .

Motion
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‘Commissioner Leavitt: I would move for approval of

the Memorandum of Agreement between the City of Las
Vegas and the Health Systems Agency of Clark C0unty,
Inc. - _ .

Motion carried by the following vote: R
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,S
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

SOUTHERN NEVADA INDEPENDENT YOUTH ATHLETIC ASSN ‘
(POTOCSKY LEAGUE) - REQUEST FOR $10 000. 00 IN FINANCIAL
AID FROM CITY OF LAS VEGAS

- (See Pages 4 and 5 of these M1nutes -
Correspondence) ‘

M. Adams: We do have some.funds avai1ab1e and I
would say it is feasible to assist the ASsociation.

Comm1ssioner Leavitt: I move we fo11ow the recommen-
dation of the City Manager

Commissioner Lurie: Is th1s going to be a cont1nu1ng
request from the League? :

Mr. Adams: They are "strapped" f1nanC1a11y due to the
number of youth being served and they need. th1s now
to get them out of a hole at the moment. ‘

Mot1on approved by the following vote o
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, woofter,_i
_Lurie_and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

RESOLUTION FOR SUBMISSION TO STATE LEGISLATURE

ADVOCATING THAT THE STATE ACQUIRE TULE SPRINGS PARK
AND DEVELOP AREA IN ACCORD WITH THE CITY'S MASTER
PLAN FOR DEVELOPMENT OF VARIOUS PARK FACILITIES

Commissioner Lurie: I have an additional item I would

like to bring up concerning a Resolution that I would
like this Board to adopt regarding Tule Springs Park.
There is one item not attached to this Resolution and
that is Exhibit "A" referred to, but I will not pre-
pare that Exhibit until the Commission shows an-. = -
interest.

Then I will have to go to the State Legislature and see

how much interest they have in developing the Park. ¢

I would mOVe for the adoption of this Resolution:

See Pages 6 and 7 of these Minutes -
‘Resolution :

Commissioner Leavitt: I have a quest1on regard1ng the
wording of the first draft I saw - I thought we had an
amendment on that - : _

Commissioner Lurie: We originally discussed the-ease-

" ment and that is what Senator Lamb is going to discuss.

There is not go1ng to be any transfer of property until

. this Commission is. sat1sf1ed that the Park will be
deve]oped :

Commissioner Christensen: We have never limited the
use of the Park to City residents . . . County people
have been involved. I think what we are doing here o
is not losing a Park but ‘transfering: respons1b111ty to a




400 STEWART AVENUE . LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 - TELEPHONE 702 386- 6011

c:i-cy

Lu Ve gu&

WILLIAM H BRIARE
tAAYC A

January 26, 1977

Mr. John Potocsky

Sports. Director .

Southern Nevada IndOpDndent Youth
Athletic Association

4012 San Bernardino

Las Vegas, Nevada, 89102

Dear John:

I have your letter of January 25th requesting $10,000 for the
‘support of the Southern Nevada Independent Youth Athletic Association.
I know you are aware of our keen interest in the programs you provide
for the youth of our community. I am hop=ful the City Commission will
be able to find a way to asqlst in some manner the programs of your

organlzatlon.

I am referring your lettcr to Bill Adams, City Manager so that it
-can be included on the agenda for our meeting of February 2nd. At that o
time T will wholeheartedlj support a method to cooparate on some financ1al -

support.

would you please call Mr. Adams and let him know if you are making
a similar reguest from the Board of Clark County Commissioners, or do you
have reason to believe that such a request will be favorably considered?

william H. Briare
Mayoxr oF Las Vaegas

1743 : phe

co: Bill Adams
city D.dnc'q»“J
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TR SOUTHERN NEVADA INDEPENDENT
ouk vourn  YOUTH ATHLETIC ASSN.
ENDURING 4012 SAN BERNARDINO = LAS VEGAS,NE’\)YAD_A' §9102

" WEALTH (702)876-1479

January 25, 1977

-The Honorable Wm, H., Braire
Mayor of Las Vegas ' ~
400 Stewart: Avenue .

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Dear Mayor Braire,

JOHN POTOCSKY -

Please consider this a formal

D:'ftecror_ ‘

L request from the Southern Nevada
Independent Youth Athlétic Assn.
for a grant from the city for
$10,000, 00, ‘

"This money is required in order
that we can successfully run the
basketball program which involves
'I,ZOOO'youths for the remaindexr of
the year, R ' : :

As you are aware, we are- in a
rather precarious financial position

5 at the moment and wQﬁLd.certainly'
v ‘appreciate any financial aid forth-
‘ R ‘coming from the Cify}, ’ o o
AL A : : , :
VoM T v ‘ ' _ ' " Very truly yours,:

o) ) 7 >,
_ 4, ) / :ﬁ—_-%—""" /
. s/ A T T 5
,H,Qa,¢44/{;‘¢5;1f<>‘7t7/
. /_-‘-’:," : / .
o John(botocsky
v Sports Director
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,Beggggzzgu | |
. o . A Resolution of'the City of Las Vegas, Nevadad.
transferrlng the C1ty S rlghts and title to the State of Nevada,
Tule Sorlnga Park for ‘the purpose of 1nclu51on in the State
Park,s System. _ » | | | |
| WHEREAS, the Tule Springs pPark area (680 aereS)
has iong been recognized as an area of-distinct scenic and
hlstorlcal value; and | A
| WHEREAS the Tule Sprlngs Park area preserves
-LthlS scenic and historic value for all of the State of Nevada,

!

"and A . _
:WHEREAS, the Citynof Las Veéas-acqurredvthe
'property-in11964dto preserve it for the.public_and to prevent-'
the area from beingfdeveloped-fOr'private uses thereby depriv—
ing the public.ofbpartaking of this Unidue_scenic and historic”
resource; and |
| WHEREAS, Tule Springs Rark, well distant from .
the urban area of the City of Las Vegas'which therefore'means
that the park prov1des a fac111ty to all of Southern Nevada
and is utlll’éd by the people of Southern Nevada,.c1t1eo and.
-_countles allke, and
WHEREAS ‘the City of Las Vegas must necessarlly.
give priority to-the acqulsltlon, development and maintenance
:of park and recreatlonal areas for its c1tlzens within the- |
urban area of the Clty, and
WHEREAS, if the Tule Sprlngs’Park were made
part of the State Park System it could be more readlly developed
and its fullest potentlal reallzed to the state level of 1nterest
‘ln serv1ng all the c1tlzens and thereby become of greater .
‘benefit not only to the people of Las Vegas but to the people
"of Southern Nevada and the entlre_state; and l
WHEREAS}’because‘of'the seenie‘and‘historic-d

value, the amount of land (680 acres) and:the availability
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. of water, the park,should logically be developed and‘become
| part of the State Park System; and
WHEREAS,»the City of Las Vegas in the best
_interests of the people of Nevada and a contribution to the
State of_Nevada is willing to make this_valuable reeource

'“availahle at no cost. | | |
| f NOW,.THEREFORE; BE IT RESOLVEDJthatAthe ﬁayor;;u
.J-and Board of City Commissioners atAa dulv-convened_meetingf¥

on the  day of -, 1977,'do hereby résolVe

to transfer to the State of Nevada t1t1e to the " Tule Sprlngs
Park property subject to:

1. An 1nd1catlon of . éood faith and 1ntereet
on the part of the State of Nevada in dlllgently pursulng
the total develOpment of the park 1n perspectlve with other
State park development prlorltles, |

2. All ex1st1ng leases on, the property, and A

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the Clty of Las
Vegas will supply all water requlrements-necessaryrto the'state
for the proper development of the park. | L ‘

. | FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that transfer of the..

property‘from the City of Las Vegas to the State of Nevada to
become effective upon an authoriéation by the State Legislature
for a meaningful erpendlture of funds for the first phaée'ofl
development as defined in Exhibit "an attached and a reasonable
indication ofhcontinuing legislative finaneial support until -
the park is substantlally developed to its fullest potentlal,

PASSED ADOPTED AND APPROVED this - day Of

. 1977.

WILLIAM H. BRIARE, Mayor

ATTEST
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TULE SPRINGS . broader base of the people I think it is a good

PARK move to give the Park to the State . . it will

(continued). serve all of the people who have been a]]owed to
' use the Park anyway. :

Motion carried by the fo]]ow1ng vote:

‘Commissioners Christensen, Leav1tt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye, noes, none.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
MARVIN A. LEAVITT, DIRECTOR

SERVICE & MATERIAL =~ See Page 9 of these Minutes (Annotated'
WARRANTS/PAYROLL Agenda)
WARRANTS/PUBLIC

HEARING, REVENUE
SHARING FUNDS

Approved -

DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL AND EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
J. ROBT McPHERSON DIRECTOR

FEDERALLY FUNDED/ - See Page 10 of these M1nutes (Annotated

CITY FUNDED o Agenda) A

" Approved _ _

v » ~Mayor Br1are Re]at1ve to Item No 8: Shou]d that

be under our Federa]]y funded category?
Mr. Adams: This is actua]]y our work that is
involved.
DEPARTMENT OF FUNDS, COORDINATION AND PROJECTS
BRUCE W. SPAULDING, DIRECTOR

'COMMUNITY EDUCATION See Pages <11 thru 15 of these M1nutes

PROGRAM/OLDER (Annotated Agenda) :

AMERICANS ACT v _
Resolutions . S ' ' ' ' e
Adopted Mr. Spau1d1ng Both of these Resolutions are requ1red-
g ' “in order to submit app11cat1ons for Federa] funding.
Mayor Briare: Does the Comm1ss1on have any,quest1ons?’:
| (No response) | ' A

Motion Commissionen Lurie: I move foh adoption of the

Resolutions under Items A and B.
Page 8 - : ~ Motion carried by the fo110w1ng‘vote: -
" Minutes Commissioner Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter, -

Regular Meeting - Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.
City Commission ‘ . ' : o s
February 2, 1977.

=y :




| - e AGENDA . .
g ' SO ) o Feb, 2, 1977
ITEM o ' ' ‘ o : " wannkﬁpn‘Acﬁon Déparﬁng5tA§ﬁbn,
I. (¢) DLPARTHULKT OF PINALCIAL HANAGEMINT
MARVIE A LEAVITT, CPA, DIRLCYOR
“CONSLENT AGLELDA -
All matters listed.under Items A
"and B are considered to be routine -
by the City Commission and may be . .
enacted by one motion. iiowever,
any item mey D€ discussed if a
- Commission ncmber or c1t12en 50 .,
reguests. -
“A. SERVICL AND IATERIAL IAQRA“TS] | 1tems A and B Director
B : . ~ Approved | authorized
Nos. 82057 to 82437, All27 to All34, .as presented to issue -
A307526,A114497, A307788, A307791] |urie -. unanimous T
to A307808, A307810, A307818 to. | - . . . :
- A307844, A307851 to A308066, ;.“' ;
“inclusive, S
In the amount of »$;l2,'7-28‘,1162..7‘9 L
%3, PAYROLL uA?RAhTS e '”._ R
Nos 80888 to 82056, mclu51ve. R I
For Pay Period Endlng L4m-77»
In the amount of § 386,169.15 |
. SET DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON -+ 1 Public Hearing = | Clerk and
- ALLOCATION OF FEDEPAL REVENUE . |. set for 10:00 P.M. | Director -
 SHARING, FUNDS. (FEBRUARY 16, 1977). . -} February 16, 1977 | to proceed’ -
Page 9 » . o D
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ITEM

Commission Action

 AGENDA
- February 2, 19y
Page 4 -

. . .

Department Action

I. (d) DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL-& EMPLOYEE

.RELATIONS

BOB McPHERSON, DIRECTOR

.AUTHORIZATION”TO FILL'POSITIONS

Federally funded

Dept/Class

¢y ' :
Financial Management
Keypunch Operator

(replace vacancy)
Until 6/30/77

2
PS/Animal Control
Kennel Attendant
(replace vacancy)
Until 6/30/77

3) .
PS/Services
Drafting-Aide
(replace vacancy)
. Until 6/30/77

)

Funds Coordination

& Projects E
Rehab Loan Technician
(create new position)
In accordance with CD
Block Grant funding

(5) |

Funds, Coordination

& Projects
Management Analyst I

fill vacancy)- CD
Block Grant funding

S City funded

. (6) - :
PS/Maintenance
Carpenter -
(replace budgeted
vacancy) -

Q)

'PS/Serviées

Assistant Right-of-Way

Agent
(replace budgeted
vacancy)

(8)
PS/Eng. Secvices
Drafting Aide
(replace budgeted
vacancy) .

Monthly

Salary

Justification

670

686

758

1019

12u1

946

857

- for the Special Im

758

"Maintenance and

. Intersection and ]

Assists in the pro

Block Grant projec

' .To handle workload

in keypunch area
of data processing

care of animals
and facilities.

. Performs entry le
drafting work inv
the construction
of Jones Blvd.,5

-improvements.

Items 1 thru 8
Approved

as requested
Lurie - unanimous

T

el
blving

Points
Downtown

Assist Rehabilitatlion

Loan Officer in t

administration of oané
for the rehabilitaltion

of deteriorated ho

Responsible for pe
monitoring activit
utilized as liaiso
the City and othenr
handling Block Gra

es.

rformance
iles. Also
between
agencies . ,
ht funded programs. -

To work on imprdvements'in City
- Hall andday to d;y maintenance

[

in other city fa

of ways for the Re
& Highways. Also,

To perform entry 1
maps and charts fo
due to the heavy w

ilities. .

buring of right
pional Streets
acquires properties -
brovement District prog

pvel work updating
r the Design Section
brkload created by

Es. '

~ Director

authorized
_ t0jproceed
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AGENDA

- R . ' : _ _ Febi‘u'ary 2, "1977
S - o o ) Page ‘5
ITEM : : ' ‘Commission Action . Department Action
I-E.. DEPARTMENT OF FUNDS, COORDINATION AND PROJECTS
BRUCE W. SPAULDING, AIP, DIRECTOR
'A. ' A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS { Adopted _ : - Director
OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA AUTHOR- ‘Resolution authorized
IZING SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION FOR Items A and B | to proceed
. FUNDS UNDER THE COMMUNITY. EDUCATION ' Lurie - unanimous
PROGRAM L

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA AUTHOR-
IZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION ‘FOR
FUNDS UNDER TITLE III OF THE OLDER ’
AMERICANS ACT ‘

Page 11.
Minutes . , _ o
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A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA AUTHORIZING THE
SUBMISSION OF AM APPLICATION FOR FUNDS UNMDER
THE COMMUNITY EDUCATION PROGRAM :

WHEREAS, Sé;tion 405 of the Community SchbolvACt (Pub. L§-937350)
as aﬁended, éuthorizgs.fhe U; S. Commissioher.oflEdhcation to'grant awqrds. |
for community education programs; aﬁd" | |

WEEREAS,'gaid-finanéial aégistance awards,may-beggfante& tgiplan:
establish, éxpgnd; imprbve and maintain comunity education p?og?ams; and

ﬁHERBAS;:thg'City of Las Vééas i§Aaﬁ eligible‘appliéént to Apply; ’
for these funds as a lo¢al educationa1 agéncv as défined:by tﬁis Statute; énd |

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas desifes to develop model proceﬁség
ahd‘go§ernance structures fo; planning,.devéléping'ahd eibandihg‘commupityi‘
educational prégtams: |

.Now,‘THEREFORE,ZﬁE’IT RESDLVED by the Board §f city
Commissioners: | | | - |

1. ;That the Dépértment'of Fundé, Cbordinatibn‘énd‘Proje¢£s is
authdriﬁed to submit an applicatidn fdr fundiﬁg uﬁder thé‘CommﬁhiffA' |
Education-Program, |

2. That the Department of Funds, Coordination and Projects is.

‘authorized to file such documents, materials, and information as is -’

necessary to support this application;

3. That the head of the Arts and Special Projects Division of

‘the Department of Recreation and Cultufal Services is hereby authorized to .

prlan, impleméntvand éﬁminister this progfam ana is hereby authorized fo
act'as-the City’s responsibile officiél for thé accomplishment"of said §roject.
4. fﬁat the Mayor is_hefebylaﬂtho;ized té éxecute‘gaid apbl%cé—;‘
tién for funds and such coﬁtractsvas‘hay bé hé?essar§ ér-approbriapé for
the purpose of reéeivipé aﬁd expepdiné feaeral.fgndg;‘ |
,5' That the City Clerk is hercbyvauthoriZéd and directed tb‘ ‘
attest saidAdocuments.
6. That the application for grant awa:dVShqll be for $40,000

and that the City will provide onc hundred per centws (100%) of its local

February 2, 1977 . 3 B




. 3 . .
share of $8,000 through in-kind services or cash.
7. This Resolution to take effect irmediately.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of February, .

1977.

W | o ' WILLIAM H. BRIARE, MAYOR. -

ATTEST:

A N S R

d
QO

Edwina M. Cole, City Clerk

a
ok

(SEAL)
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is authorized to file such documents, materials; and information as is

26
27
28
29
30
31
32

'89—73), as amended, seeks to encourage and‘assist Statcband loCal'qovernments

89—73),'as amended, authorizes the awarding‘of'prbject grantsAto State and _ :

. Senjor Citizens Center which has as its purpose the provision of services

" that. are necessary for the general welfére of older people; and.:

 authorized to submit an application for a pfoject_qtant under Title III of

hercby authorized to act as tho City's responsible official for the accomnlishi
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A RESOLUTION OF TIlE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF

THE CITY OF ILAS VEGAS, NEVADA AUTHORIZING THE

SUBMISSTION OF AN APPLICATION FOR FUNDS UNDER
- TITLE III_OF.-“ THE OLDER AMERICANS ACT

WHEREAS, Title III of the Older Americans Act of 1965 (Puk. L.

to concentrate resources in order to develop greater capacity and to foster
the development of comprehensive coordinated service systems to serve older . |

persons; and

WHEREAS, Title III of the Older Americans Act of 1964 (PuSgJL;'V

1§ca1_government$ for the provision 6f soéiai Se;yicés; ahdA
 WHEREAS, since the City of Las Vegas is a ﬁnit-oquenéral pufpbsé',

local governmentrwhoge authority is bfqad and genétal.and'ié.theiefOfé_' |

eliéibie'to apply for fﬁnés undér said‘prdgram; and | | | h

WHEREAS, the City of Las Vegas has estahlished and éupportSFthe

WHEREAS,‘thé City @f Las Vegéé has.prcvibusiy receivéd‘af.:
project grant under Titlé III of the Older Americans Act aﬁd desires to
submit an appiication for additionai'fuhds under sgidiprpgram;' |

"Now, THEREFORE, BE IT'REEOLVED by the‘Bqard.of City Commissiohérs:

1. That the Department of Funds, Coordination -and Projetfs'is

the'Older'Americans'ActQ

2. That the Department ofjFunds. CQordiﬁation~ana‘Projeéts*‘

necessary to support this application.
3. That tho director4offthe Senior CitiZth Center is hcféby

authorized to plan, implement and administer this project grant and is

ment of said project.

4. That the Mayor is hereby authorized to excocute said

A ! ' : o




application for funds and such contracts as may he necessary or appropriate
for the purpose of receiving and expending federal funds.
5. That the City Clerk is herchy authorized and directed to’

at;eSt said documents._.

6. That the application for grant award shall he for $50,000
and that the City will provide one hundred per c¢entum (100%) of its local
share of $20,000 through in-kind services or cash.

7. This resolution to take effect immediately.

© ® N Ut A W N M

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 2nd day of February, 1977. . .

SR
)

WILLIAM H. BRIARE, MAYOR

 ped
N

ATTEST:

P e e
Tt oo

Edwina M. Cole, City Clerk

et
o
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QUTSIDE

SEWER

HOOK-UP
Withdrawn -
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DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES
J. C. CATHCART, DIRECTOR |

See Pages 17 and 13 of these M1nutes
(Annotated Agenda)
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DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY
ILA M. BRITT, DIRECTOR
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See Pages 19 thru 23 of these M1nutes
(Annotated Agenda) . S

DEPARTMENT .OF PUBLIC SERVICES
LAURENCE HAMPTON, DIRECTOR

See Pages 24 and 25 of these Minutes
(Annotated Agenda)
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REQUEST OF EDWARD H. WILSON, JR., 4909 SMOKE RANCH"
ROAD, TO HOOK INTO THE CITY SEWER FROM OUTSIDE CITY
LIMITS

Mr. Hampton: They have asked ‘us not to approve th1s -
the matter was sent to the City Attorney to review.
before we approve any additional hook-ups.  They say

it is in violation of the Bond Covenants to allow-

any County property to be hooked up to any other
system. _ o .

- Commissioner Leav1tt ' What this does, in effect

to require people to put in septic tanks

Mr. Hampton., That's r1ght - it's a step’ backwards |
Mr. Stewart: The on]y way to get around it, is to annex
Commissioner Leav1tt‘E You have a‘'bad situation here - |
there is another requirement that says if you are '

within 400 ft. to a sewer 11ne, you have to hook 1nto
it. ,

Mr. Hampton: We are ta1k1ng here about someth1ng r1ght

across the street




ITEM

Commission Action

© AGENDA
- February 2, 1977
Page. 6 ‘

Departmant Action

1-f. DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

J. C. CATHCART, DIRECTOR

1.  PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS STAFF

J. E. Park, Purchasing and Contracts
Officer :

* - CONSENT AGENDA

~ A1l items listed under Items A and B are consider-

ed to be routine by the City Commission and may be
enacted by one motion. However, any item may be
discussed if a Commission member or citizen so
requests. e ‘

*A. PERMISSION TO RECEIVE BIDS

1. Annual Service and Material Contracts
: (Attachment "A") (Municipal Services -
Purchasing and Contracts Staff)

2. Room Partitions - Sole Source (Public
~ Services - Engineering Services Division)

3. .Fire Alarm Dispatch Console System Revision -
50% City of Las Vegas Funded; 50% Clark
County Funded (Fire Services - Technical
Services Division) ' :

*B. AWARD OF BIDS

.-1!- Bid #77.1 - Mower, Rotary, 60" (Recreation .
and Cultural Services - Parks Division) -

C.  PURCHASE ORDER APPROVAL

1. Request. Purchase Order approval to Digital
Equipment Corp., Boston, Mass., in the
amount of $2,547.00, for . one (1) writer
terminal. This is a sole source purchase

- due to interface requirements with City of
- Las Vegas existing computer equipment and
proposed replacement computer equipment.

2.  Request Purchase Order approval to Computer
Hardware, Inc., Sacramento, CA, in the
~ amount of $5,800.00, for lease of a 600 line
~ per minute printer, for eight months. This
is a sole source lease due to interface
requirements with City of Las Vegas existing -
‘computer .equipment and software programs.

‘Page 17

Minutes .
Regular Meeting
City Commission -
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Items 1 ‘and 3

 Approved

as requested

‘Lurie - unanimous

Item 2 strickeh

Approved

"as recommended
Lurie - unanimous

Items 1 and 2
Approved _
as recommended
Lurie - unanimous

“Director. - .

authorized
to proceed

Same as above

Same,as:aboVe




AGENDA
February 2, 1977 -

Page 7
ITEM Coinmission Action Department Action .
I-f. DEPARTMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES, contd.
D.  CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER | Items 1 and 2 | Director
T . Approved - | authorized
1. Bid #R76.53 - Traffic Signal Installation | as recommended - | to proceed

Various Locations (Public Services) . Lurie - unanimous

Recommend approval of Contract Modification
#1, to Traffic Control Services, Phoenix,
Arizona, in the amount of $1,349.00. This
. change order was necessary to correct field .
‘conditions that developed after the
~ Contractor was on site. :

2. Bid #76.107 - Is]and Mod1f1cat1on Decatur
Boulevard at Vermont (Public Services)

Recommend approval of Contract Modification

#2, to J. R. Jdacks Trucking Co., Las Vegas

Nevada, in the amount of $1,245.09. This

change order was necessary Hue to contract
'quant1ty overruns o

Psge 18
Minutes
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ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA =~ -
Feb. 2, 1977 -
Page g

Department Action

I-g. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY

ILA M. BRITT, DIRECTOR

*CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under Items A and B
are considered to be routine by the City.
Commission and may be enacted by one
motion. However, any item may be
discussed if a Commission member or
citizen so requests.

*A.  CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS PERMITS
(Approved by the Solicitations
Review Board)

1.  THE LIGHTHOUSE, INC. -- general.

solicitations by mail; garage’

.. sales

2. AMERICAN DIABETES ASSN. INC.,
' ' NEVADA AFFILIATE -- general o
solicitations

3. B'NAI BRITH, BERNICE SCHIFFMAN
U.N.L.V. SCHOLARSHIP FOUNDATION
raffle tickets; tickets to. a
luncheon -

4. CLIPPED WINGS, UNITED AIRLINES
STEWARDESS ALUMNAE, INC. --
sale of bracelets; a rummage
sale

5. KIWANIS CLUB OF GOLDEN K, LAS .
‘ VEGAS -- pancake brunches

6. JUVENILE DIABETES FOUNDATION -
the "Sugar Daddy Tennis Classic"
soli:itations of special patrons
and ‘collection of entry fees;
solicitations thru Wishing Wells

7.  VANGUARD AUXILIARY, OPPORTUNITY

VILLAGE ASSN. -- tickets to
the 2nd annual G‘enn Smith
concert

8. . COMPASSION EXPLOSION PENTECQSTAL -

CHURZH, INC. -- sale of hot
-tamales and candies; general
~solizitations in”hotéls:”V

9.  LAS VEGAS AREA COUNCIL OF CAMP
FIRE GIRLS, INC. -- the annual
candy sale ’

10. LAS VEGAS GAMBLEAIRES -- the.
annual pancake bash o

Items 1 thru 13
Approved

as recommended
Lurie - unanimous

. Page 19

~Minutes" ’
Regular Meet1nq
City Commission

February 2,.1977]

11. MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSN., INC. -,
- tickets and advertising in a
program journal for the 2nd
annual Bob Griese Invitational

Pro Celebrlty Tennls Champlonshlgl‘f

Di?ectorf 3
authorized -

~to prcceed




ITEM

Comm.issi'on Action

AGENDA
Feb. 2,
Paga_g

11977

Department Action

I"'go

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY

(cont d)

*A. CHARITABLE SOLICITATIONS PERMITS

(cont'd)

12.

13.

. *B,

AMERICAN HEART ASSN., NEVADA
AFFILIATE, CLARK COUNTY DIVISION

- annual Heart Sunday. drlve,

business drive; special gifts
mail solicitation; fashion show
and luncheon, cyclethon

LAS VEGAS JAYCEES dba LAS VEGAS
JAYCEES STATE FAIR -- advance
ticket sales and booth space
sales for the annual Jaycee
State Fair ,

GAMING -- Additional

1.

Page 20
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FREMONT HOTEL, INC. . °

Fremont Hotel/Caéino

200 East Fremont Street .
5:slots

HORS 3SHOE CLUB OPERATING CO.

Horsz2shoe Club

,'128 East Fremont Street

1 - "21" game

G.S.Y., INC.

The Jolly Trolley Casino
2440 Las Vegas Blvd South
29 slots :

ALSTATE'COIN‘MACHINESCO;

"Shifty's

3805 West Sahara Avenue

'5 slots

UNITED COIN MACHINE CO.

Andy's Liquor -
1320 North "D" Street

1l slot S :
Duffy's Tavern

1815 Las Vegas Blvd South"
1 slot

o r

Regular Meeting
City Commission

February 2,

1977

Lurie -

‘See Page 8

‘Items 1 thru 5

Approved -
unanimous

eXcept that
Commissioner

-Woofter ABSTAINED

on Item 3

i 1

See Page 8

Director
authorized
to proceed’




~ Commission Action

AGENDA -
~ Feb. .2, 1977
~Page 10

Department Action

- C.

ITEM
I-g. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY

(contra) .

LIQUOR -- _Change of Ownership

1. *MAURO'S ITALIAN DELI

4105 West Sahara Avenue
Beverage Off-Sale

From: v

Frank Mauro, 50%.

Louis Mauro, 50%

70 . o
Jasper Valenti, 100%

*Subject to the provisions of the .
Planning, Building and Fire codes
and Health Department regulations

D. LIQUOR -- Change of Business Name;

Change of Ownership ' :

l. = From:

Mama Mia's
Betty M. Healy, 100%
To: .
*L,LUV-INN

562 South Decatur Blvd
‘Supper Club

Lyle L./Valene M. Shell

*Subject to the provisions of the

- Planning, Building and Fire .codes _
and Health Department regulations

E. LIQUOR & GAMING -- Change of
Ownership
1. *RED FEZ COCKTAIL LOUNGE -
‘2207 Las Vegas Blvd South
Tavern
Gaming: L .
United Coin Mach Co: 5 slots
~J. J. Parker Co.: 1 slot
"From: Jesse K. Davis, 100%
To:  Charles Elliott, 100%

*Subject to the provisions of the
Planning, Building and Fire codes
a?d_Health Department regulations

Page 2 4 c :
Minutes ‘

Regular Meeting
City Commission
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1977

Approved subject

to Conditions

Lurie - unanimous

Approved subject
-‘to Conditions
Lurie - unanimous

'Appkovedlsubject

to Conditions

.Lurie - unanimous

Director
authorized
to proceed ..

. Same as. above

Same as above




AGENDA

Feb. 2, 1977

Page 11 - :
, ITEM Commission Action ‘_ “Department:Action “
I-g. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY

(cont'd)

F.
Change of Ownership

1. *TOOTS COCKTAIL LOUNGE
417 Las Vegas. Blvd South
Tavern .

Gaming: _
Business Owned:
United Coin Mach Co:.

From: ' :
Rlchard/Alyse Bernsteln

© Tos )
_ John/Charlotte Wagner ‘

*Subj°Ct to the regulatlons of the .7

Health Department

LIQUOR -- Additional Corporate
Officer

1. “VILLANI S ITALIAN DELI
240 North Jones, Space "D"
‘Beverage Off-Sale - -
VILLMOOR, JINC.
From: .
Joseph Villani, Pres 50%
_ Virgil Moore, Secy-Treas 50%

To:

Joseph Villani, Pres 35%
Lloyd A. Alsgaard, VP 30%
Virgil Moore, Secy-Treas 35%

Hu'
: Inactlve Status

_LIQUOR, GAMING & RETAIL TOBACCO =-

4 slots
2 slots-

LIQUOR -- Requests for Exten31on of

l. _FIESTA CANTINA

'General Liquor

'Firehouse Four, a partnership

25%
25%
25%

- Donald Gilday,
Michael Stober,
Melvin Wolzinger,
-Earl Wilson, 25% .

(Change business name/location .

.approved 8-18-76. Extension
for 10-17-76 thru 12-15-76
apprd 10-6-76; extension for
12-16-76 thru 2-13-77 apprd
12-15-76.
extension of inactive status
for: 2-14-77 thru 4-14-77.)

'.iApproved'

7000-7050 West Charleston Blvd-

Approved subject

- to Condition

W - unanimous

Approved

Lurie - unanimous

Items-1, 2 and 3

except that
-Commissioner :
Woofter ABSTAINEDr

con Item 3

Lurie - unanimous

Request for 60-day

.. Page 22
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-7

Dﬁrectorr
authorized
to proceed-

“Same as above -

Same as aboye

JFebruary'Z,,]97




ATEM

AGENDA

"Feb. 2, 1977 |

Page 12

Commission Action . Department Action

i

I—g; DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY
' (cont‘d) _ .

H, LIQUOR - Requests for Exten51on of .

" Inactive Status

2. KELLY®S LIQUORS R
.810 West Bonanza Road :
‘Package Liquor—BeerPBari

 Ke11y's Liquors, Inc..
"Bill A. Pappas, Pres 50%
Earl Wilson, V.P. 25%

Melvin'Wolzinger;,Secy 25%i?,ﬂ

(Closed 10-12-76. Extension

for 12-11-76 thru 2-8-77 apprdj

12-1-76. "Request for 60-day

extension of inactive status ‘

for: 2-9-77 thru 4- -9-77. )

3. LAS VEGAS TROUBADOUR
-~ 2112 Western

- TAVERN- v :

‘ Frank Canul -
Pedro H. Escoto

Closed 12/10/76. Request for
. 60-day extension of inactive .
status: 2/8/77 thru 4/8/77

Page 23
Minutes
Regular Meet1ng
City Commission
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Se?:PdQe'li - - See'Péggzllwa:




ITEM

. Commission Action

- Department Action .~

 AGENDA .
- Feb. 2, 1977
Pge'v'.1.3 o

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

1(n).

LAURENCE HAMPTON, P.E., DIRECTOR
*CONSENT 'AGENDA

A1l matters listed under Items A, B, and C are
considered to be routine by the C1ty Commission
and may be enacted by one motion. However, any:
item may be discussed if a Commission member or
c1t1zen so requests. . :

' fA. RELEASE OF SUBDIVISION BOND

Al11 offsite improvements on the following
subdivision have been completed in accord-
ance with agreements and city standards.

A11 work has been inspected by the Pub]ic:’.

Works, Fire, E]ectricaI, and Sanitation
Departments. It is recommended that the
improvements be accepted for this
subdivision.

1. Washiigton Square Unit No. 2,»
Shaw Cons:ruction, Developer)

" *B. RELEASE OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

The following contractor is‘feQUesting-
- release of retention -and bond following
~the expiration of the 35-day lien period.

(Robert|

Approved

- as recommended
Lurie - unanimous

Approved :
as recommended

Lurie - unanimous

A11 work has been completed in accordance | . =

- with contract plans and Spec1f1cat1ons
Subject to no liens filed in the 35-day

pericd it is recommended that the contract'¢d

bond and retention be reIeased

1. Bid No.: 76. 74

Contractor: Boundary Fence Co .
-~ For: I-15 Mini Parks Play-
: ground Equipment
Notice of _
completion: January 13, 1977

Release Date: February 17, 1977

*C. RIGHT OF WAY ITEMS

1. Grant Deed .
‘ Dayton Development Com-

From:
. pany, a Minnesota
Corporation .
To: City of Las Vegas
For: Portion SE-1/4, Sec. 30,
T20S, R61E

Va11ey View. Ded1cation
Bu11dlgg Permit :

Page 24
Minutes
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Items 1 and 2
Approved
Lur1e - unan1mous

mCIerk“tOIbrdceed.

- Clerk and

Purchasing
to proceed

Public Services
to proceed. . ’




~ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA

Feb. 2,-1977

. Page . 14"

Department Action.

I(h). -DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES (Continued:

*C RIGHT OF WAY ITEMS (Continued)

. 2. Grant, Bargain, Sale Deed”
"~ From: Keith J. Lopeman and
L LaCreta N. Lopeman, hus-
-band and wife as joint
tenants as to an un-
divided 1/2 interest;
and James E. Carroll and
Patsy A. Carroll, hus-
band and wife as joint
tenants, as to an un-
= divided 1/2 interest
To: City of Las Vegas
- For: Portion Lot 37, Block 1,
Happy Valley Ranchos,
Tract No. 1
Nellis Blvd.
Recorded as Instrument
- No. 652918 in official
“Book 693 in the office
of the County Recorder,
. Clark County, Nevada on
" January 3, 1977 '

D. REPORTS _

.. Request of Edward H. Wilson, Jr.,
‘4909 Smoke Ranch Road, to hook into the -
city sewer from outside city limits.

E. DISCUSSION ITEM -

1. Clean up program.

*Withdrawn pending City Attorney's
opinion that County claims these types
of hook-ups to the City Sewer System
are in violation of their Bond :

*withdrawn '

| Approved City-wide

Covenants - '

Page 25
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See Page 13

Clean-up Program a
presented and o
"recommended by -
“Dir. of Public
Services E
Leavitt - unanimou

U

See Page 13

Director
b authorized
to proceed .

C/A to proceed




QUTSIDE

SEWER

HOOK-UP
(continued)

CLEAN-UP
PROGRAM
Approved

as =
Recommended
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AT A S

Commissioner Leavitt: I have read their opinion and T
don't necessar11y agree with it. I would like to have .
Jan Stewart review it and g1ve us his 0p1n1on ‘ ’ '

Mayor Br1are Would your recommendation have been for ,
approva1 of this requested hook- up? - o v s

Mr. Hampton Th1s is correct

CLEAN UP PROGRAM

_Program~-L_

 we have. not -ever 'sent out the first letter we are.

Mr. Hampton This re]ates to a proposed Clean up. Pro-
gram by our Department. We have met with various Staff
people and other departments concerned with this type
of Project. Particularly the Department of Commun1ty
Deve]opment & P]ann1ng and .Code Enforcement is con--
cerned.

I have sent .to each of you the. proposed Program as- 1t w111
require approva] by the Commission. If you agree in-
concept,-it would allow us- to go to bid to clean up’ £
pr0pert1es on an annual basis and set up revolving : o
funds in the amount of $20,000.00 to pay the Contractor o
until we are able to collect from the property owner. :
These will be ]00% collectible.

AWe would send out one friendly letter asking the.

property owner to clean his property up. If hemfails
to do this, after the 30-day Notice, we would send a
second. Notice, explaining .to him-‘that if he does: fa11
to do th1s, we will do the work and bill him accord1ng]y

Following the second 30-day.Not1ce we wou1d d1rect,the.
annual Contractor to clean up the 1ot and we would then .
turn it over to the F1nance Department who would bill . .
the property owner. 1f he fa1]s to pay, ‘we wou]d 11en
the property

We have received favorable comment on th1s proposed L
Program but we do need the approva] of th1s Commiss1on R
if you would, 11ke us to proceed. I o LT

' Comm1ss1oner Leav1tt How much time 1apse is 1nv01ved?

Mr. Hampton Th1rty (30) days and then an add1t1ona1 :7'{;
thirty .(30) days, so we .are talking about a 60 day t1me-,- :
1apse before enter1ng the property R ‘

Comm1ss1oner Lurie: How is- th1s d1fferent from the 7, - -'g
procedure we. have followed in the past? It is. my ‘
understand1ng ther we have had a property c]ean up

s o

Mr. Hampton Essent1a1]y 1t is the same except

taling" about .o we didn't have the manpower to ‘_'
enter upon pr1vate property : ‘ o

Comm1ss1oner Lur1ee How many more peop]e is. th1s T
going to take? P L ’ R

Mr. Hampton: we“will:not'have any)new-peop]e at5a11 -
it will be handled similar to our street patch1ng

After they complete their work,.we call the paving. ST
Contractos.  In this :particular Program we would work Co
directly with the private Contractoron a time and S
material basis. He would bill . us and we, din- turn,‘~ S
would b111 the pr0perty owner B S




3

“CLEAN-UP | : Commissioner Lurie: What about the'inspection
PROGRAM time? It seems to me you are going to. have to
(continued) 3 assign more peop]e to inspect these properties.

Mr. Hampton: After we get the first 1arge number
of these properties. 1nvestigated, it would probably
take one-fourth of a.man's time. We are not pro-
posing any increase. in manpower for this Program.

Commissioner Chrfstensen Is there any change 1nf'
the Court needed ‘to get under way on th1s7

Mayor Br1are. Your,request to us then .is for a L
"seed" - fund? e - N o T s

Mr. Hampton: That is correct.
Commissioner Leavitt: I would moye that the reéquest ’,: :f

Mot ion ~be approved as recommended and that Staff be
: C - author1zed to proceed :

Motion carried by the fol]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners Crhsistensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
‘ Lurie and Mayor Br1are voting aye, noes, none.

* DEPARTMENT OF ‘COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
DONALD J. SAYLOR, DIRECTOR

See Pages 28 thru 33 attached to these
M1nutes (Annotated Agenda)

Mr. Saylor. Itenms A B, C, D, E and F are a11'iﬁ_,
order. A1l have been recommended by the P1ann1ng
.Comm1551on for approval. . o

Z-40- 72 Mr. George Pe11et1er; - I'have one question on Item
: "E". I am not sure how they would react. 1 think a
restriction like that on that part1cu1ar p1ece of -
property is un-needed. ' :

Mayor Briare: It does seem a little unusual that th1s ,'“.3
off1ce be applicable alone to Mr. Pe11et1er - ' g

- Mr. Saylor: There is a professional use on ‘the
property already - the parking is limited - they o
have permission to have a second office in there. =~ - = |~
The Planning Commission recommended approval being L
somewhat .predicate on the representat1on that it o
would be a limited type of public service. The
majority of the clients would not be going to that
location. The reason the Planning Commission put

Page 27 that condition in there is because this is a resi-

Minutes - . dential area. 'This s the'SEcond~office on the,e

Regular Meet1ng : property S ' . S 3

City Commission ' ' ' ‘ - B

February 2, 1977 Mayor Br1are Are you the tenant or the owner?
| Mr. Pe]letner. I am the second tenant -55

Comm1ssioner wpofrer My quest1on is -,1f you don t B f
“own the property, why do youeare? - A,




ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA

February 2,

1977
Page 15 .=

~ Department Action »

1-(i) DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
'DON_J. SAYLOR, AIP, DIRECTOR.

A. PLOT PLAN REVIEW - Z- 69 76 - A. J PIAZZA
(CARPETERIA)

Plot Plan Review for properfy,located on the
west side of Vista Drive, 200 ft. south of
‘West Charleston Boulevard, C-1 zone,

Planning Commission unanimously recommends
APPROVAL subject to the following conditions:

1. Concrete bumper guards to be provided
along all. parking areas on the property
to prevent access across the undeveloped
portion of the property to Vista Drive.

2. Submission of a plot plan prfor to any
further development on the property.

3. Conformance to all cond1t1ons of approva]
under the or1g1na] zon1ng

'B. PLOT PLAN REVIEW - 7-5-66 - DANIEL TAYLOR

Plot Plan Review for property 1ocated at 4502

West Charleston Boulevard, C-1 zone (under ROI) 3

“to allow an 1nsurance brokerage off1ce

"~ Planning Commission unanimously recommends}l
. APPROVAL, subjeet to the following conditions:

1. Construction of a ' high masonry wall
along the north property line as required
by the Department of Commun1ty Planning
and Development. -

2. Redesign of the plot plan for the parking, :

layout as required by the Department of
Community Planning and Development.

3. Landscaping and a permanent underground.
sprinkler system shall be provided as
required by the Planning Commission and
shall be permanently maintained in a A
satisfactory manner. Failure to properly

- maintain required landscaping and under-
ground sprinkler systems shall be cause
for revocat1on of a business license.

4. Submittal of a landscaping plan prior to
or at the same time application is made
for a building permit, license or prior to
occupancy. : o o

5. A1l mechanical equipment,. air conditioners
" and trash areas shall be screened from
v1ew from the abutting streets

6. Conformance to the plot p1an to ref]ect
‘the above conditions. :

“ 7. Conformance to code requirements and.
design standards of all City departments.

continued . . . .

| Items A thru F
~Approved as

recommended by
Planning
Commission

: Lur1e - unan1mous

~";Page 28
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Clérk to notify

Dept. to prbceed
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Commission Action

AGENDA
February 2, 1977
Page 15

Depértment Action

-

[-(i) DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

CONTINUED

PLOT PLAN REVIEW - Z-80-65 - ERNEST 'BECKER on
behalf of MULTI-SERVICES COMPANY ‘

Plot Plan Review for property generally locat-
‘ed in the shopping center on South Decatur
‘Boulevard, between Mayflower Lane and Alta
Drive, C-2 zone, to allow a motor. veh1c1e
registration service.

P]anning'CommfssiOn unanimously recommends
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions:

1. Location of the facility to meet the re-
quirements of the Traffic Engineer.

2. Conformance to the plot plan to reflect
the above cond1t1on

3. Conformance to code requirements and design
‘standards of all City departments.

REVIEW OF CONDITION - 7Z-80-73 - CLARK TOWERS

Review of ‘condition to eliminate condition #2
which required a 30 ft. wide minimum paved
access on the west portion of ‘the development
to Valley View on property generally located
on Tamrich Road, south of E1 Conlon Avenue,
R-PD 27 zone.

‘Planning Commission unanimously recommends
APPROVAL, subject to the following condition:

1. Al1 conditions of approval on.the original
zoning shall be applicable with the '
exception of condition #2 which has been

- eliminated. ,

REVIEN OF ‘CONDITION - Z-40-72 - J. F. WALL

Review of Condition to allow an additional

- office (bookkeeper) in conjunction with the

existing insurance office on property located.
at 3801 Vegas Drive, P-R zone.

Planning Commission unanimously recommends
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions:

1. A1l conditions of approval on the original
"zoning be applicable with the exception -
of condition #8 which shall be waived to
~allow an additional office.

2. The additional office on the property shall
be for the tenure of Mr. George Pelletier
only and the operation shall be conducted
as presented by him at the C1ty P]ann1ng
Commission meet1ng

Page 29
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~See Pagevls
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 AGENDA -
February 2, 1977
Page 17 -

ITEM o .~ Commission Action  Department Action |

1-(4) DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT o
CONTINUED A

Fo D177 - DON CLAY - EMCOLTD.  * | See Page 15 | see Page 15

C-D review to allow a management and personnel .
service for professionals which includes con-
"ducting courses and seminars on property
located at 2701 West Charleston Boulevard.

Planning Commission unénimous]y recommends
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions:

1. There shall be a maximum of 20. students
per day.

- 2. Conformance with the plot plan.

3. Conformance to code requ1rements and
des1gn standards of a]] City departments

G. EXTENSION OF TIME - Z-54-74 - GRANT E. PARRYf ‘| Approved ‘Clerk to notify
‘ . o Leavitt : ’ e
One-year extension of time requested for pro- | Commissioners | Dept. to proceed
perty located at 500 Shadow Lane, on the south-| Woofter .and Lurie | e

- west corner of Alta Drive and Shadow Lane,o_fg - voted "no"
- P-R zone (under ROI) _

P]ann1ng Commission recommended DENIAL
(3-2 vote) since their original recommendat1on
- on th]S zon1ng “had been for denia] e

H. ZONE CHANGE - Z-93-76 - F. X. McDONALD JR. ' Approved as
: o recommended by
Property located on the east side of "B" 1 Planning
Street, between McWilliams Avenue and Wilson- Commission o R
Avenue. .| W= unanimous .| Same as above
From: R-4  (Apartment Res1dence)‘ o : o - S
To: "M" (Industrial)

(No proposed development at this time)

"Planning Commission onanimously recommends .
APPROVAL; subject to the following conditions:

1. Resclution of Intent be restrieted to'a‘l'r :
'twelve (12) month time 1imit ' :

2. Submission of a p]ot plan and approva] of '
the proposed use prior to deve10pment of .
this - property

3. Signing of an Assessment District Agreement
‘ for future sidewalks as required by the :
Department of Public Serv1ces o

Protests: 0

I. ZONE CHANGE - Z-94-76 - CALIFORNIA STATE o
-AUTOMOBILE ASSOCIATION S ‘Approved as
recommended by

Property located at 3300 West Charleston B]vd Planning Commissior

From: C-D (Design Commercial) and . Lurie'- unanimous | Same as above .
P-R (Professional Offices & Park1ng) ' = ‘ A

- To: C-D (Design Commercial) Page 30

Proposed Use: Offices - , ©  Mynutes - Regular Meeting

. C{ty Commission - .
Continued. . . . . = Fqbruary 2, ]977




AGENDA - .
February 2,-1977 .

Page g
ITEM _ . . ' Commission Action - Department Action
1-(i) DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
CONTINUED .
I. continued . . . . - See Page 17 - | See Page 17
Planning Commission unanimously recommends o ' ' ‘
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions:
1. Resolution of Intént_be restricted to a
twelve (12) month time limit.
2. Landscaping and a permanent underground
sprinkler system shall be provided as
‘required by the Planning Commission and-
shall be permanently maintained in a
satisfactory manner. Failure to properly
~ maintain required landscaping and under-
- ground sprinkler systems shall be cause for.
~ revocation of a business license.
3. Submittal of a landscaping plan prior to
or at the same time application is made
. for a building permit, license, or prior
- to occupancy. ' ,
4. A1l mechanical equipment, air conditioners |
" and trash areas shall be screened from .
) view from the abutting streets.
5. Conformance ‘to ‘the plot p]an to reflect
the above cond1t1ons
6. Conformance to coda requiremehts and
design standards of all City departments.
Protests: 0 o
J. . ZONE CHANGE - 7-96-76 - FRED B. HOUGHTON | Approved as | crerk to notify
: _ ' : r n ' o )
Property generally located on the south side . pﬁﬁ'ﬁ'}'ﬁg_ded by : Dept. to. proceed
of East Bonanza Road, between Las Vegas Blvd. | Commission - R
North and North 7th Street. - . | ‘Lurie - unanimous
“From: R-4 (Apartment Res1dence) ST B
To: 'C-2 (General Commercial).
-Proposed Use: High density apartments.
P]ann1ng Commission unanimously recommends ,
APPROVAL, subject to the following cond1t1ons
1.J Resolution of Intent be restricted to a
tvelve (12) month time Timit.
2. Dedication of 10 ft. right-of-way for
Bcnanza Road and the installation of side- |
walk and street 1ighting on Bonanza as
required by the Department of Public
,Serv1ces
3. Ingress and egress on Bonanza Road to .
conform to the requ1rements of the Traffic | -
Engineer.
4. Redesign of the plot plan to provide
acditional parking spaces as required by
- tre Department of Community P]ann1ng and
- Development. . ‘
Page 31
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ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA

February 2, 1977 -
~Page 19

-, Department Action

f-(i)

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
CONTINUED

J. continued . . . .

5. Construction of a 6' high masonry wall along
the south property line with an access pro-
vided. for pedestrian traff1c at the most
westerly portion.

6. Landscap1ng and a permanent underground -

- sprinkler system shall be provided as re-
~quired by the Planning Commission and shail

"~ be permanently maintained in a satisfactory
manner. Failure to properly maintain re-
quired landscaping and underground sprinkler

. systems shall be cause for revocat1on of a
business 11cense :

7.' Subm1tta] of a 1andscap1ng plan prior to or.jf
~ at the same time application is made for'a" |-

’bn11d1ng perm1t

Ticense or prior.to
occupancy. o

8. Al mechan1ca1'equ1pment'Va1r conditioners: }if‘
and trash areas shall be screened from v1ewl1

from the abutting streets

9. Conformance to the p]ot plan to reflect the

above conditions.

'10QvConf0rmance to code requ1rements and design,{f‘7

standards of a]l City departments

Protests 1 e

" ZONE CHANGE - 2-97-76 - EDITH A. JENNINGS

Property genera]ly located on the east side of
South 21st Street between Sunrise Avenue and ..
Fremont Street.

From: R-4 (Apartment Residence)

To: =~ C-2 (3eneral Commercial)
- Proposed Use: Retail auto parts store.

Planning Commission unanimous]y'recommends

'APPROVAL subject to the following conditions:

1. Resolution of Intent be restricted to a

twelve (12) month time limit.
2. Conformance to the plotiplan as amended.
3. Landécap1ng and a permanent underground

sprinkler system shall be provided as re-
_quired by the Planning Commission and shall

be permanently maintained in a satisfactory -

manner. Failure to properly maintain re-
quired landscaping and underground sprinkler
systems shall be cause for revocation of a:
business license.

4. Submittal of a landscaping plan prior to or
at the same time application is made for a
building permit, 1icense'or-prior to .
occupancy.

5. Conformance to code requirements and desxgn
standards of all City departments

Protests: 0

See Page'18

Approved ds

"recommended by .

Ptanning = -
Comm1ss1on

W - unanimous

' Dept.

Page 32
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ITEM

Commission Action

'AGENDA
February 2,

1977
Paqe 20

D'epartmcnt Action

-(i)

" ment tak1ng place in this area.

DEPARTMENT:CF COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
CONTINUED

ZONE CHANGE - 7-98-76 - HARRY GORDON

Property generally located on the west side of
South Decatur Boulevard, between Alta Drive
and Meadows Lane.

From: R-1 (Single Family Residence)

To: . C-2 (General Commercial)

Proposed Use: Use Car sales.

‘Planning Commission recommended DENIAL (4-1 vote)
because they felt this was contrary to the
policy already established of not allowing used
car facilities on Decatur Boulevard and felt
this would not be compat1b1e w1th the deveIop-"

Protests. 2

_PLOT PLAN REVIEW and REVIEW OF CONDITION -
Z-11-76 - CARMINE V. CATELLO

Denied as
recommended by
Planning
Commission

C ' .
Commissioner
Woofter voted "no"

|Approved as

Property located at 1208 South Highland Drive,
between West Charleston Boulevard and West
Oakey Boulevard, C-1 zone (under ROI).

Planning Commission unanimously recommends
APPROVAL, subject to the following conditions:

1. A1l conditions of approval under'the 6rigina1 '

zoning approval shall be applicable with the
- exception of condition #8 which has been . -

recommended by

=P1ann1ng Comm1ss1on

ur1e

Mayor Briare
voted "no"

- " waived.
2. There sha]] be no 10ad1ng or unload1ng or
storage of the semi-truck outs1de
3. Curb cuts to meet the requ1rements of the
- Traff1c Eng1neer
4. Conformance to the submitted plot p]an;
5. Conformance to code requirements and deSign _‘,'v

standards of all City departments.

MUSEUM FACILITY - LORENZI PARK

Request of Nevada State Museum for a long-term
lease on a portion of Lorenzi Park as a
Jmuseum:sipe;

. SET DATE FOR, PUBLIC HEARING ON ANY APPEALS FILED

FROM THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT MEETING OF
JANUARY 27, 1977.

-V-103-76 - APPEAL FILED BY SIDNEY M.

LEDERMAN TO ACTION OF BOARD OF ZONING

" ADJUSTMENT -
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Approved ‘
as presented

Lurie - unanimous

Set PuinCNHearIng
for 10:00 A.M.
[March 2, 1977

Clerk to.notify

Dept. ‘to proceed..

Clerk. to notify -

Dept.vto_procéed;.

C/A to proceed

CTerk'tq‘broceed;.




7-40-72 :
(continued)-

Mot ion:

‘7-54-74 {ROI*)
Approved
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Mr. Pelletier: I was hopingHWe cou1d~c1arify-thee"
situation. :

Commissioner Lurie: We are it through the Planning
Commission and City Comm1ss1on allowing you to
occupy this strcture :

Mayor Briare: Is there any further comment on this
matter? ' ' ' oL

~ (No response) -
Commissioner Lurie: I move for the approva] of

Items A thru F, as recommended by the P1ann1ng
Comm1ss1on

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
~ Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, ‘none.

EXTENSION OF TIME - Z- 54 74 - GRANT E PARRY.

~*Under Resolution' of Intent)

Mr. Saylor: The P]ann1ng Comm1ss1on has recommended -
denial on the basis it would be spot zoning. «

" Mayor Briare: Is Mr. Parry here?

'(Response) - Yes

Mayor Briare: It appears there are some perm1ts
I don't want to get into the feelings of the

- Planning Commission . . . The Planning Commission gf 3

or1g1na11y denied Mr. Parry and the City Comm1ss1on :
acted in favor of the P]ann1ng Commission's recom-
mendat1on Y

Mr. Parry has some kind of a prob1em They have seen
fit to deny it once before and we are going to stick
'with it. Actaually the zoning of the propetty was
approved by th1s Board - 4

Commissioner Lurie: I am going to vote agalnst 1t
aga1n I felt when it was before us before that it~
was "spot zoning". . . . the other houses along .
Shadow would 1mmed1ate1y go'up for sale and request

"some type of rezoning.

Commissioner Chr1stensen Mr. Saylor, can you p01nt o
this out where the other profess1ona1 things are? '
Didn't we have a school open up in there?-

Mr. Saylor: It is to the north (walT map).
Commissioner Christensen: The northwest corner.

It seems to me we had an app11cation for a hospita]
in there - : , .

Mr. Saylor: Thatrever went through but‘it‘nas
zoned for a hosp1ta1




_54-74 . S
’ ?gontinued) ' Commissioner Chr1stensen On the MasterlP]an:.
. ‘ is Alta destined to become ' :

Mr. Saylor: There are problems on Alta - we
can't get an 30 ft. right- -of-way all the way
through. It is not built that way, but is:
designed, eventual]y, for a full 80 ft. secondary

Commwss1oner Christensen: Do you have trouble gett1ng
jt as far as Rancho? , v

Mr. Say]or -1 th1nk they could come in W1th a spec1a1
design ‘ , o ‘

Mr. Parry: I th1nk . was a little premature ask1ng
for a P-R zoning in this particular area ... . I
personally think it is more timely now than before ;
I doubt very much if you would want to buy my property
as R-1.

I will do the very best I can to comply with your' i
requirements.- I do have a Plot Plan in the o
Planning Department and it is a beautiful Plan. "I o
have done everything I possibly can. I feel that ‘
I am a good c1t1zen and I fee] this does warrant th1s

type of P-R~ zon1nq S 1

Mayor Briare: Do you have' a tenant r1ght now?
Mr._Parry: 1 don' t have a tenant‘rrght now -[

Commissioner Lurie: You are still living in the
house right now? . . : S

‘_Mr.'Parry: Yes, I am -

- Mr. Saylor: When he gets a L1cense he ww]] have
to move'out - :

Mr. Parry;' I th1nk I know where I am go1ng now.
~ Before this, I didn't and I am the f1rst one to -
admit it. '

Mo t.ion - commissioner Lurie: .I move we follow the
‘ : recommendation of the P]ann1ng Comm1ss1on
(Motion was for den1a1) . .

VMot1on failed by the following vote: L
Commissioners Woofter and Lurie voting .~ . - ¢
aye; noes, Commissioners Chr1stensen, B .
Leav1tt and Mayor Briare.

M}o t i0n - Commissioner Leavitt: - I move that Mr Parry s S
C ‘request extens1on of t1me for one (1) year be '
approved ‘ N

Motion carr1ed by the following vote oL
~ Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt and: Coe
."Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, Commiss1oners R
R T 3 ;woofter and Lurie. Lo e A
Page 35 = . T T e
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Z-93-76
Approved

Mo t ion

7-96-76

- Mot i'o_n

7.98-76
Denied .
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- of the proposed use prior to the development of the

ZONE CHANGE Z-93<76 = F. X. McDONALD"JR

~ (See Page 30 of these Minutes)

Mr. Saylor: -Mr. McDonald has indicated he has no

~plans for development at this time. We realize there is

still some residential development in there and we have s
tried to be careful on the types of uses.

In approving this, the Planning Commission put in a,.;
condition of submission of a Plot Plan and approval -

property so that we can exercise some protect1on to
peop]e who still Tive there.

Mayor Briare: Is&Mr.'McDonald.present?
(No response)

Commissioner Woofter: I move for approval as recom-
mended by the Planning Commission. ' :

Motion carr1ed by the following vote: o B ;3
‘Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter, .- '
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

"ZONE CHANGE 7Z-96-76 - FRED B. HOUGHTON

(See Page 31 of these Minutes)

Mr. Saylor: This is the first piece of land to the ‘ I
rear of the Service Station (wall map). This red . line = - |
indicates the extension of the East Leg of the Freeway.

The request is for C-2 Zoning to allow deveTopmentiofl
an apartment house complex. This is a Plot Plan- (wal]

-map) of the proposed deve]opment and they are propos1ng

142 studio units.

There 'was one protest from the owner of apartments in
this area. :

This property (wall map) will be acqu1red for the deve]op-:“
ment of the Freeway - .y i

Mayor Briare: Is that protestant present?
(No response)

Commissioner Lur1e I move for approval as recommended
by the Planning Comm1ss1on R

Motion carr1ed by the fo]]ow1ng vote: e :
-Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, WOofter,',_ . .
Lurie and Mayor Br1are voting aye; noes,,none . I

ZONE CHANGE Z-98-76 - HARRY GORDON

Mr.,Saylor: This is a request to allow a Used Car
Lot. There is Commercial zoning on both sides of .

- Decatur, with Fletcher Jones immediately to the south. - -

The request is to allow a Used Car Lot operat1on at
this location (wall ‘map). _

It has been the policy of this Board not~to allow Used
Car Lots on Decatur Blvd. The Planning Commission’ has ’ 5
recammended denial. They felt that if you allow one S

such use, it will open the door to others. Other . - i

requests under similar c1rcumstances have been den1ed
in the past

There were two protests - one from the Bank and one
from F]etcher Jones. ' S '




1-98-76 - - Jay Brewer: I represent the Union Plaza. Union Plaza
(continued) . does not operate a shabby lot. We handle late model cars
* and we would intent to blend it into the area with .
‘landscaping. We would do no repairing at the. 1ocat1on
whatsoever. - We have never done any of our own repair
work. I wou]d never become an eyesore to the o
commun1ty

Comm1ss1oner Lurie: What type of bu11d1ng are you
. proposing to construct7

Mr. Brewer: We wou]d f1rst propose to put a trailer
on the property, with your permission. We are
negotiating for a Used Car Agency at that location.’

Mayor Briare: Are you leasing or buying?
Mr. Brewer: We have three years |

Attorney Bruce Beckley: I represent Fletcher Jones in -
‘this matter. He is one of the first owners directly
south of this property. You are aware of the recent -
development on Decatur - it has been maintained as"
~rather high class Commercial, to be up- graded aga1n by
the Dayton-Hudson Shopp1ng Center

The policy which you have adopted in the past goes
back as far as 1971 when Dodge asked for zoning there.
That was refused unless it was made a part of a New
Car Dealer & Agency. The same thing was true when Mr.
Jones obtained his rezoning. We believe that this
same policy should be continued, particularly in this
situation where the application covers an area only -
100 ft. x 100 ft., and the app]1cant proposes to put

a trailer there.

If you permit this, it would seem to me you could have.
a series of these Used Car Lot :dealerships going .on
down the street to the north.

- We would have no obJectlon 1f it were to be a.new

- car ‘agency .of the character of Fletcher Jones.. We o
do not believe the area should be down-graded by the
operation of a Used Car Lot w1th no permanent
1mprovements

I submit that the recommendatiOn of the Planning‘"'
Commission be followed and the application denied.

Commissioner Woofter: I don't believe there is‘any:
consideration we can give this application. They .
mention they want to use a trailer in there. Don't.
they have to proceed with a permanent structure within
a certain length of time? I have known Mr, Gordon for

a good many years, but I- Just be11eve we can't set a -
precedent here - :

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: I would like to ask a quest1on _
At the present we could grant a Use Permit on this for o
_ a short per1od of time - try it out for a year? _
Page 37“-]' Mr. Saylor: Not onvth1svapp11cat1on that is before‘

City Commission , could app]y for a Var1ance
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7-98-76
(continued)

Z-11-76
Approved

Mot ion
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Commissioner Leavitt: If he app11ed for a Var1ance,,
we cou]d put conditions on it? ,

Mr. Say]or You can put conditions on the rezon1ng
also, but .if you want to control ‘the length .of t1me o
for the use, you ‘have to have a Var1ance

Mayor Briare: Mr. Beckley, in your opinion - Mr.
Brewer mentioned the fact he was negotiating to .
purchase a New Car ownership at the proposed location.
Is it conceivable that a New Car Agency dealer would
be interésted in coming 1nto a 100 ft. x 100 ft.

area on a 3-year 1ease7

Mr. Beck]ey._ I,th1nk the answer to thatiis obvious.
No. ' o ' ' ' '

Mayor Briare: | I will ask Mr. Brewer - you woquNhave _
to have much. larger facilities for a New Car Agency At

“this particular time you do not

Comm1ss1oner Chr1stensen 1 move we fo]]ow the recom—

endat1on of the Planning Comm1ss1on

Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: In the event we deny th1s app11-
cation, could he follow the procedure you outlined?

- Or would he have to wait six months to apply? - Qr -
.could be apply immediately? : v o

Mr. Saylor I don't believe he would- have to wa1t
I would have to check the 0rd1nance on that -

Mayor Briare: There is a motion on the floor to . -
deny this application.

Mot1on approved by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, WOofter,.
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none..

PLOT PLAN REVIEW AND REVIEW OF CONDITION - Z II 76 -
CARMINE V. CATELLO
(See Page 33 of these M1nutes)

Mr. Say]or The Toading and un1oad1ng wou]d be done
here (wall map). It would appear to be an improvement
to the existing operation. The Planning Commission.

has recommended approval except that Condition 8 under
the original zoning be wa1ved The cond1t1on relating
to storage would remain.

Comm1ss1oner Lure: What was Cond1t1on No. 8?_.,5

Mr. Saylor: Cond1t1on No. 8 provides that "No . -
permanent storage of vehicles in excess of 3/4 ‘ton in
size shall be allowed". The Planning Commission has-

o recommended approval.

Mayor Briare: I can recall the various times th1s
location and use has been before us. Now we have this
request before us without notification of what is
being proposed to the neighbors. I don't know what -

the p1easure of the Comm1551on might be - .

_Mr. Saylor: I don't have the authority to mandate'f“

a Public Hearing. That rests with the P]ann1ng o

. Commission, or you at this meet1ng

Comm1ss1oner Lurie: I move that we fo]]ow o the -
recommendation of the Planning Commission.’

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter. -
and Lurie voting aye; noes, Mayor Briare.




PUBLIC HEARINGS
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At the hour of 10:25 A.M., Mayor Briare declared
a 5-minute recess. - :

’ fMeet1ng reconvened’ at the hour of 10:45 a.m. w1th

the fu]] Board and Staff in attendance
10:00:45 A.M.

“SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 417 - VEGAS HEIGHTS

Mayor Brlare The Public Hearing on Spec1a] Improve-
ment D1str1ct No. 417 1s now open.

“Mr. Hampton This is the time set-for the Final

Hearing on the Assessment Roll for_Spec1a] Improvement

District No. 417 - Vegas He1ghts

In our memorandum to you we have pointed out the
various fosts amount1ng ‘to -$1, 316 202 56.

See Page 40 of these M1nutes - Memo

Commissioner Lurie: How many owners are 1nc}uded 1nr
this Improvement District? :

Mr. Hampton: 512 -

‘Mayor Briare: This is the Public ‘Hearing on the Final
~Assessment Roll for Vegas Heights to hear any objection
to the regqularity, validity or correctness of the pro-

ceed1ngs, of said Assessment Roll, of the estimated

-maximum benefits, of each assessment contained there1n

and the amount thereof on each tract or parcel of land.

Mr. Hampton:. If any of the property owners feel their
parcels or tracts are not properly described and = - .
assessed, this is the purpose of the hearing - not the-
amounts of the assessments. :

Mayor .Briare: How many Pub11c Hearings "have been he1d _»»"

on this Vegas He1ghts Project?
Mr. Hampton: At }east three (3).

Mayor Briare: Those were the times the people shou]d
have-come forward and objected - _

Mr. Hampton: One of the meetings was held in the area -

Mayor Briare: .We have .some peop]e here who fe]t they
could not afford to pay the assessment -

Mr. Hamptoni_ At this podnt in time, 1t ‘would be - -
1mposs1b]e to give them any relief. Mr. Girst, what
is the average annual payment on one 1ot?

Jim G1rst I be11eve it is in the neighborhood of
$10.00 or $12.00 .- It would run less than $100. 00
a year for ten years

Mayor Briare: Is there anyone present who wishes to
be heard? o L




Japuary 20, 1077

CITY OF LAS VEGAS lNTEVR-OFFICE MEMORANDUM . B I
‘ s : . ' - g’ _ )My\- &x)// Date
TO: Mayor Briare r'frmw ssioner Ieavitt | FROM 7 Jim Gist ' o S
. Cemmissioner Lurie Commissicner Voofte; Trcrovement wLoyrle qoclioﬂ
Poqm1ﬂq1ﬂnar Christensen - 5 ' Tapartment af Unb11a Seryiseés
v Manao . : C
SUBJECI}O for Public Hearing, S.I.D, L17 - COP'FSTTQ Pit; lijnr;;y
(Final Assessment Roll-Veqas F°1Ph+o) CoL ,1tj ey ‘
10: 00 AV‘ Feb, 9 1977 _ L _Tirortnr nf’.'#‘lr\qr 10ial Mang fra-wor-‘i- »

" Director of Puhllc Serv1ces oo

This is the Public Hearing on the final assessment roll for Improvement District hl?, o

(VPGAS BREIGHTS) to hear any objection to the regularity, vallﬁlty or correctness of
the proceedings, of said assessment roll, of the estimated maximun benefits, of each '

jasqe sment coqtalned thprpwn, and: the amount thereof on each tracv or oarce1 of lan
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A euwmatlon of the costs of this nro‘oot ‘are:
POV% "RUCTION. CONTRASTS . ,

Pavement, Curb & Gutter - .¢66h,75§.31f
Sidswalks and Driveways . 283,409,059
- Street Lights o v lHO 261.19
Engineering, Desien, Tnsp., O/H 227,626 17,
"~ Total Cost . . S $1 3 6 209 €6 .
COUTRIBUTIﬁJS TO THE TQTAL pDOIVPT v S
Revenus Sharing o 3h98,6?6.03 = 37.887
_Block Grant : ' : . 15C,000,00 = 11,39%
CLV (In house services) ©. 180,194,133 = 13.699
Assessments to Property Owners 187,382,540 = 37.03%
Total Contributions =~ ° @81, 315,;0?.56' =1OO 00%

"The Property aners ware assessed only for tbe Street Lights and Slﬁeualks, w“e“eﬂs '

the Pavement, Curb ¢ Gutte” were ;nstalled with ?nnﬂq o+h°r than tke levy of asses-—

smants.

The final assessable costs are 12.7¢ less than orlflna11v 01ven thP prooeruy ownqrs
- prior to the Public Hearing on March 19, 1975, as folloWD :

2675.78 per LOY135 foob lot |

PRELEMINARY BOLL  4558,368.L5
$589 87 per LOX135 foot lot

FINAL ROLL ~ ~  $L87,382.L0

Wono

: Follow1ng this hearing, if there are no. valld obJectxons to the as%essmont roll or

the proceedings, a Resolution confirming the roll should be adOpted followed by
an Ordlnance levylng the assesqments. : , :

o
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Nolan Akison; I was here at the meetings. I feel :
that the people should not have to pay anything for '
those streets. I don't feel justified in paying_for;them.
[ am paying %589.87 that I shouldn't have to pay. That
$589.00 might sound small to you, but I don't feel
Just1f1ed to pay it. , ,

Mayor Briare: As I tr1ed to 1nd1cate ear11er, those
assessed amounts were determined several years ago. We
spec1f1ca11y pointed out that th1s is not the quest1on
here today A

Commissioner Lur1e ' You don t be11eve the 1mprovements
have 1ncreased the value of your propert/7

Mr. Ak1son: No.

Anne Thompson: We bought this property in May of
last year. I want to know why I was assessed this
amount of money. The property was supposed to be .
clear of all liens. [ want to know why eight months
later I am being b111ed :

Mayor Briare: D1d you buy from a Rea] Estate Broker?

| Mrs. Thompson Yes, and we had clearance through-

the Stewart Title - that there was no 11ens concern1ng
this property ,

Mayor Briare: Then I think you have to take that
matter up with the Title Company if there was no
reference to the assessment -

Jim Gist: I do file a Preliminary Assessment Roll
with the County Recorder and these are usually picked

up by- the title companies. We make every effort to
advise .everybody concerned. We do this to prevent th1s

type of thing from happen1ng

Commissioner Christensen: Maybe a point'shou]d‘be

made here that a 1ot of people 'don't understand. The
City is not in a position to go out and put in the .
streets and curbs and gutters. The subdivider does that

's0 that cost is passed on to the builder. If a, person .

builds a home in an undeveloped area then he has.no

improvements until such time as he requests them and

then he pays. for the improvements. In every case. the
home owner pays. for the 1mprovements : .

~In this particular case the whole United States,

through the use of Federal funds - Revenue Shar1nq Funds -_'
participated in these improvements.

I opposed this District initially on that prem1se -
because I thought it was .wrong that they would: have the
advantage over the rest of the City res1dents who have

to pay 100%.

I changed my th1nk1ng, however, when I realized there
was no other way to handle these improvements - the

.people there had to have some he]p There are a 1otv

of people who seem to feel it is up to the City,
through tax revenues, to fund street improvements. It
has never been done in the past. The people have to
pay for them. In this case the people had the aid of
the Federal Government through Revenue Sharing Funds
and the City also participated in these improvements.
Otherwise the costs would have been much h1gher to the'

‘property .owners.
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Jim Gist: It would have been almost three times asf
much. o ' -

Mrs. Thompson: I feel that this have been made clear to me
~at. that time - o '

Mayor Briare: At thevtime the District was approved,
the Clark County Recorder's office was notified and -~ .
the title company should have informed you of it,t ‘

Mrs. Thompson: I was not informed.

Mayor Briare: You then have a complaint against the
Title Company or your Real Estate Agent. This ;
Commission cannot be held responsible -

Mrs. Thompsdn I have no objection to the 1mprovements -_
I Just feel we should have been notified. : . :

Mayor Briare: Is there anyone else who wants to,be‘r"
heard? - ' ' ' o

Weldon Reed: 1I've got 67-1/2 ft. across the front -
the north half of A, B and C. They first had me.
charged with all of A, B and C, but I own only: the
north half - - ' :

Jim Gist: Mr. Reed owns the property here (wall map).
Originally this came out on the Tax Roll as three lots
belonging to Parcel No. 7. However, we have since = -
found out that that parcel had been split. Consequently
I have corrected this. Instead of $1,700.00, he is-

only paying half of that amount. I have 1nd1cated ‘that
on his bill. His bill is now $800.00. This happens' =

frequently when people split properties.

Mr. Green: I have only one question - for how 1ong

does this assessment: run7
© Jim Gist: Over a per1od of ten (10) years

“Estella Green:. I want to ask if this could be pa1d_-f

in twenty years? It is too much for my ‘income.

Mayor Briare: I don't be11eve there is any pr0v1s1on

for that. We don't have the authority to make any
changes on the financing of this part1cu1ar District.

Mrs. Green: I didn't know you had to pay it over. a'
10-year period.

Mr. Frank R. Levou at this point stated
that he did not speak too well and asked

" that the attached letter be read to the
Commission. ,

Letter read aToud'by Mr. Hampton
SeefPage 43 of these Minutes (Letter)
Mayor Briare: You have indicated that you have a -

Tittle difficulty in understanding English. As
sympathetic as this Commission.is to your financial

- situation, this Hearing today does not involve. the

financing of this District. That particular phase
of it was heard three years ago. Do you remember
coming here three years ago? .




/’ SAD No. 417 : |
Farcel i 01-3-070-108 TN/
Legal Decription RL...CJ Loty ED
Vegas Hgts Tr. & ,
~ Lots 65A,65B,Pt.Lot 65C : :
o e w28 Quo Ml

Frank R, Levou N ) : _— . N
2917 Webster St. ‘ N "~ . -
N.L.V.Nev.89030 . CITY ot ERK

Jan, 26,1977

. RE: OBJEC’“IC’\’S TC ASSE Sa“EI‘T FOR L.V. IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #417
TO: EDWINA M, COLE, CITY CLERK

I am 67 yeérs old and Oh sdcial éecurity and -1 am dis-
-abled from a gun shot wound. from two year; ago.

I own two hoﬁsés, one of wnich recéntly ca@ght on fire;
6né 1 feéeive rent frOmehich has been vaéaht mqst of the
year. ' Last year on.ﬁcdqhdpses 1 only received $600.00 rent,
Most ofIWhich went fér réﬁéifs on the premises. For the |
ihouse'l'have_ieft‘to rent,l receive only $70.00 a month wﬁen"
itvis.rented.' | | } |

My soéial security benifits are $239.50 a month of which i:
make house payments of $122,50 a month plus'utilitigs which |
~avergge $40.00 a month, ' B _ o

I have t:ied for many years to sell this préperty. No one

: will buy at any price, for I have ask less each time I have
put it up for sale.

1 cannot_affofd any. mbrélpayments at thisﬁtime*and still
be able o eat.

Copiés.to: - Mayor

FfAammicginnnwg

City Manager

Jim Gist \Y“ﬁﬁ)iif
~‘~¢2 S;dlerwx
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S.1.D. No. 417
(continued)

Mot ion

STATE MUSEUM
FACILITY AT
LAS VEGAS -
LORENZI PARK
Approved

"Motion.

Page a4
Minutes

Regular Meeting .

City Commission

February 2, 1977

Mr. Levou: No, I was. three months in the Hosp1ta1
about that t1me - : : L

Mayor: Briare If you are suggesting that the City
pay your assessment, the City iS'not in a_position;f
to do this. ' . :

Mr’ Green: Would you have to pay the 7% 1nterest
if you paid the assessment in thirty days? ‘

Jim Gist: ‘Up to March 31st you can pay at no
interest charge. ,

At the hour of 11:25 A.M. Mayor Br1are
declared the Public Hear1ng on the
Final Assessment Roll c1osed

Mr. Hampton. The Resolution is herehfor your action.
Commissioner Lurie: I move that the Reso]ution" :
Confirming the Assessment Roll for Las Vegas, Nevada,‘
Special Improvement District No 417, be adopted
'-Mot1on carr1ed by the fo]]ow1ng vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, WOofter
Lurie and Mayor Briare vot1ng aye, noes, none.

See Pages 45 and 46 of these Minutes (Reso]ut1on).'

' Mayor Briare: We are very pleased to have with us

today Florence Cahlan who is here on the subject of _
a State Museum fac111ty in Las Vegas.

Florence Cah1an I am a- member of the Board of
Directors of the State Museum group, with headquarters
in Carson City and I am here to present a Plan by the
State Museum to the City of Las Vegas relative to-
Lorenzi Park being used as the site for a State R
Museum fac111ty : R

See Pages 47 thrui55rof these,Minutes (Report)

Mr. Don Saylor and Tom Graham (Department of .
Community Deve]opment and P]ann1ng) have been most -
cooperative in the preliminary studies. We have @
discussed with them the possibility of designation by .
the City of a parcel in the western section of Lorenzi
Park as the most desirable 1ocat1on

Mayor Briare: You have 1ndicated to this CommisSion
that this is in all respects a highly desirable site'-

Commissioner Lurie: I wou]d 11ke at this time to thank
the Board of Trustees of the State Museum for choos1ng
a site in the City of Las Vegas for this type of a
facility. The City is ready for such a facility.

where all these items can be made ava11ab1e for-

. appropr1ate display.

I would 1ike to move that we approve thas request by
the Board of the State Museum and that Staff be. '
authorized to proceed to prepare the necessary ]ega]
documents ’

Mot1on carr1ed by the fo]10w1ng vote ‘
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
‘Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.




~RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR LAS
' VEGAS, NEVADA, SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 417

WHEREAS, by Orédinance No. 1769, ’dlul:yf passed, adopted'aknd‘ appro*ve‘d'
on the 2nd day.of May, 1973, Said Board of Comm»isls,ioners finaliy passed 55 all pro- “
teste and objections, ‘de'termined to proceed with said iruprovements as described |
in said prehrmnary proceedlngs except as modlﬁed and prov1ded in said ov'dlnance, .
and created said D1gtr1ct and | |

WHEREAS, the C1ty Engmeer. pursuant to dlrectloas contained in the '

resoluno*l of said Board of Commissioners duly passed, adopted and app*‘oved on the .

5th day of January, 1977 has prepared an assessment roll which contains, among other

~ things, the name of each last known owner of_each lot or parcel of property to be- -
a‘ssessed, a de‘scription of each lot or parcellto be assessed, and the amount of the‘ _
| »p'ropo's.ed ass‘.es‘sment ‘thereor_t, .apportioned on an area beSis as moreparticularly set
forth in SEECtLOH 4 of said Ordinance No. 1769; and | _. |
_ WHEREAS said assessment roll was te—xtatlvely approved by said Board
| ~of Commlssmners and ﬁled w1th the City Clerk on the 5th day of January, 1977 and
WHERE AS notice of said filing and the public hearing on said assess-
| ment roll was duly published and mailed as requlred byvthe Statutes of the State of' .
Nevada; ahd | “
WHEREAS, public hearing on the amount of‘assessments was held on’
‘the 2nd day of‘Februaryv, 1977 with ______writteh protests and | oral prat_é'é_ts -
havmg been received. _ h .
» NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by that Board of Commlssmners |
| of the C1ty of Las Vegas Nevada ‘at a regular meeting thereof held on the an day
of February, 1977, tnat Aosessment Roll \Io 1- 1977 as tenanvely approved and
filed \Vlth the Clty Clerk on January 5, 1977, be, and. the same hereby is, vahdated
and confirmed, and is hereby ordered to be ﬁled in the office of, and endorsed by,
th° C1ty Clerk of sald C1ty
BEIT FDRTHER RESOLVED that said Board does hereby determme that

assessments for any one project contained in said assessment roll as hereby con- -
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firmed does not exceed the reasonble market value of the particular lot or parcel
of land azainst which the same is levied.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPRCVED thiz

__day of February. i977.

WILLIAM H. BRIARE, Mayor

ATTEST:

Edwinz M. Cole, City Clerk =
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STATE MUSEUM FACILITY
- AT o
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
The Nevada Stafe Museum has, for a p_eriod of years, ‘_beeﬁ concemmed thh
- the need to establish a Nevada State Museum facility in Southern Nevada. Since -
the Qity of Las Veg’as coﬁstitutes the’.larges't population centér' m the State, it wa s
.obviou'svthat attention should be prir:ﬁa'rily directed tO_Ward the establishmen_t of a
facility in, or near that community.' | |
It should be noted that the Board of‘Truétees, as well as the original fo.u'nde'_r -
and long-timé Ch.ai.rm‘an of the Néva‘da State Museum, Judge Clark J. Guild, were
thinking in terms of a Nevada State Museum facility in Lastegas within the first_
.decadei of the museum's existence. Varioué pt§je§ts such as the installétion of o
State Museum exhibits in fhe Las.Vegas' Conventién center were initiated as eérl}
as the 1950's. . These‘efforts met with varying _degrées of success. It was in ‘a'ﬁ
effort to providé a sound'base of support for a Staté_Museum facilit} in Southér"ri‘_.
Nevéda that the Board of Trustees was st;'engthene'd‘ by the addition of fc}dr members
from the Las:Vegas areé. | .‘
With the accession of the Las’Vegés fesidents to the Nevada State Musfaum S
B§ard of Trﬁstees, a serious attempt was initiated to locate proberties. which ‘clgglld‘.
be obtained from the U. S. Bureau of Land Management, and wh1ch could ultimat_é‘ly .
seive as a site; for a State Museum facility. Many porpérties w’hich were aQailéble
from fhe. Bureau of Land Management were visited by éhe.Board members fmh Las
lVegas," brepres‘entatives of the Nevada State M‘useum,. and evéntuall’vy the numb‘er.'\of‘ ‘
pos,siblé sites was narrowed doWn and a tentative selécfiori made. Before any sort
of agreement with the BLM could be formalized,. however,vit became appé:ent that”

the undeveloped areas in which properties were available presented a problem‘ in that

~Page—47

. Minutes

Regular Meeting

- City Commission

. February 2,.1977

oy




| there ‘was a questionable element involved due to the fact that the ultimate develop-
mentof adjacent properties might result in the Museum being located in sui'roundings
‘_'that would 'pfove lto be incompatible with the purpose of the museum as an educational
and cultuial institution, and even a conflict in the aestetio' compatibility with sur-
-rounding structures. This was pointed up to the Las Vegas Board members, who
_constitutedthe Southem Nevada site selection group, when a property tentatively
appioved in an undeveloped aiea, 'subsequently, and withinv a very short period of ..
time; began to be surrounded by light mdustrial type buildings.
| Fortunately, newspaper publicity,; regarding the fact that the Board of Tru‘stees
of the Nevada State: Museum was seeking a site in the Las Vegas area, as a home for
a _future Nevada State Museum facility, resulted in the Department of Community
Planning and Development ofl the City of Las Veoas, contacting the Las Ve.gas’ mem-
bers_ of‘ the Nevada State- Museum Soard of Trustees; to advise them th‘at the City of
Las Vegas was. also interested in the development of a museum to serve the communit/,

'. _ and suggested that the City of Las Vegas might‘have some properties which would be
suitable for a museum bu11ding, and would be happy to explore any possibil_ities W1th

_ the Nevada State Museum. Additionally, Asse‘mblyman Daniel J. Demers, of Cﬁlfrk s |
County, also contacted the Las Vegas Trustees to suggest that Tule Springs Park
also owned by the City of Las Vegas, be 1nvestigated as a p0551ble site for a State
Museum. A

| Due to this encouraging response, thel Board of Trustees of the Museum schedul o

a .conference and public discussion which was held in Las Vegas in Qctober of 1976.
Representatives of Southem Nevada educational and cultural institutions; as well as |
City, County and State officxals were 1nv1ted to attend the meeting, which was held
'1n the Councn Chambers of the City of Las Vegas on October 14th. While in Las '

_Vegas, the Board of Trustees and Museum staff members visited the Bureau of Land
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Maﬁagement site:s_' that had béen under consideration as yvéll as the city-owned
sites. Additiéhally}, ‘the Board visited various museurﬁs, art galleries .and educationéi
and reséarch facilities iﬁ the Las Vegas area.

Thé public méetin’g, while not eliciting the ‘atte.nd’c‘ari»ce hoped for, was“both_ '
pleasant and iﬁforxfxaiive; Repre sentétives of the various Las Vegas educaticinai and
cultural in’stitutio.ns who atteﬁded addressed the group aﬁd‘explaAined the current - I'

‘ activiiie; Qf ‘théi_r organizatioﬁs_, as weli ‘as .Eheir.plans and hopes for the future.

» Theie, was an interchange of questions and answers between the members of thé
'_Nevada Sia’te Museum and the cénférees. At the close of the session, a questiOnaife
wés p‘éssed o_ut to thé persons attending yvhich, 5rief1y, asked if thé persori-.s.attendin‘g
the confereﬁce felt i:hat there was a need for a State Mﬁseuﬁ'facility in Las Ve‘gas, and
if the persons attendi_ng would support the p'rojecl; if it came into being. Addi?.-i‘;)'nau;r,

" the questionaire asked what services ihe Nevada Si;a.fe Museum could proyide for .,
institutiQné in the Las Vegas area. |

While_ it took some time for the Questionaires to be returned, it was eno’o’ur‘aging'
that the méjor portion of the r_éspo_nses s_ubported the princible- of the .establi's'hme'nt_df‘

‘a State Museum in Las Vegas and in man; cases active suppdrt was bledged. " Na'ttirally,

there f&ere sdme ne.g'ative’ responses. One of‘ these from the Southern Nev’ada ‘Mfus‘eum

at H-endéréon, Nevada. Apparently, this institution feels that with State funding‘,

théy cOuld‘servé the museum needs of Southern Nevada. Another négatiVe response

'éame frofn t‘h-'e Lost City Muséum, at Overtén, Névadq, whi-ch i§ a State \‘museﬁ:m'.

Mr. 'Pe'rkir.\s point of view was that the Lost City Museum, with additional Sfate funding,
| cquld also -servev the needs of Southern Nevada. Other institultions, gene‘rally,";sup—'" |

ported the cdncﬁept of a State Museum in Las Vegas, but, naturally, had qﬁestidﬁs |

as to how the establishment of a State Museum in Las Vegas would affect their |

“organizations.
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After the Las Vegas meeting, members of the Nevada State Museum Board of

Trustees who had attended the conference in Las Vegas were asked to state their

w‘/ieWS,n.in w;iting.
Consideration was g_ivén to the existing institutions as well as to available
sites for a museum,
B ‘Since it wés the feeling of the Board of Trﬁstees that any museum Whiéh was
__eétablished in Las Vegas would be designed to serve the maximum émouht of people,
i:t should be lo‘cated. in an area which was near the population center of the Ainetmpo»l_is..
B _Ideally, it should be located in.a site which was well kﬁown, and easily accessiblé by
private, or public transportation. | |
Apblying the.se criteria, it immediately became apparent that .'thel Lorenzi _Pa_rk
site was the .most desirable. ‘Assuming that the junction of Main and Fremont Streets
. is the appréximate center of urbén Las; Vegas,_ then it shéuld be noted fhat Lorenzi
.Park was only three miles from this point. The Lorenzi Park site, then, would be
easily'iaccessible to both natives and tourists.  Another ‘inte're‘s‘,ting and importént :
feature was that there was a high concentration Qf schools within.’a‘ five mi_lé radil‘ls. h
. of the bark insuring that the mﬁseum could be reached by organized school groups, redﬁc-_
'vi'n'g unprodtictive travel time, Establishing the ‘mus:eum at Lorenzi 'Park would have an "
‘added advéntage in that the park has been establiShed‘for rhany years and, is, in |
effect, a Las Vegas landmark, well-known to most local r_és‘idents‘.'v This pro'vid'es
an é'dvaniage‘in that local citizens, poiicé officers, gas sta‘tionAatt_endan‘ts, etc.,
would, 1f asked, be able to dixfeCt ﬁon'—resident visitors to the park. As Lorén'éi Pék‘r .
is studie_d in depth, its merits as a museum site increase. | | |
-Duve.t‘o‘ éxceptionallgr fihe concepts in c':ommu‘nity planniﬁ'g, vth‘ev Las V.egavs
.De.partfnent of Comrﬁunity Planning and Development has planned and bégun develdpm'ent
of an o'utétanding 20 acre community resource. ;I‘he pbpe;ty itself is, even at ité':_ |

present stage of development, an extremely attractive and useful community resource.
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"The Las.VeQas planners have grouped the outdoor sports recreation facilities oﬁ the
eastern edge‘of the park, léavi‘ng»the westemn portion availablé for the ultimate dev_ef
lopr'_rienf:of educational and culfural fa.ciliti.es such as the proposed museuﬁ. 'Be'tweeri
the tv}o areas is a lake -arvld"a scenic area in Which, park visitors can picnic and/or

_ eﬁjoy the beauty of the park. This division of afeas f_qr both the iohysical'and the
contemplative aspects of public recreation, and the buffer- zone between, insur'es‘

a valuable comfnunity fa'cility Which can be used by both sport.s-minded and the
qulturally ofieﬁted citizen with the least possible chance of any group's éétivifiés

ér ple_asﬁre being disturbed by the other. | |

Since Lorenzi Park has been a usable. facility for.a period 6f time, 'utilAitie'sv' aire
valrea‘dy irjstalled, the landscaping is éxcellent, with adequatevparki‘ng p.rovvlided‘, and
more planned. Therelis even a small art museum establjshed in an existing buildiné

%rg the ;;ark. While it is an excellent small museum, its‘facilities' are inadequate and
%Wwould benefit both itself and a larger museum if an art wing could be incorporabted
intQ a.ny museum structure which might ultimate.ly‘be developed on.the pa‘rk‘ site.

While thve merits of the Lorenzi Park site were immediétely apparent, the othé,r sifes
and existing ‘fac‘ilities. were also eQaiuétéd in détail. .

Tule Springs' is a site of great hatural beaﬁty; and wiihih a few years will_
prove to be an eveh more valuable asset to outdoor recreation in the Las'Vegés area.
:The immédiate purp,os;e of establishing a State ‘Museum fécility in Las Vegas, hov&ever,
' _ris té estébliéh an educational and cultural f=cility which can most eésily Servé the
' gfeatest numbér of people, aﬁd be located close enou‘gh. to tho’sé people so tha't‘av mmwum
of travel time is involved. As metropolitian La's Vegas fnoves North, Tule Spri.r.xgs‘ Park

Will become inéreasingly valuéble to community recreation, and, utlirﬁately, inter'pr'etive
structures and disp'lays can be established in the park. At the bresent time, hﬁwever, _
a mu'ségm_ fa'c::ility located closer to the people who will use it seems to be th,e-l:‘:et’t'érj .

choice.
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The Univérsity of Las Vegas Nétural History Mﬁéeum is being developéd as
a uﬂi\'(’ervsity muséum, and this will probably be the primary role‘ that it will'play in

' th(—‘.:' fﬁture. Its purposé will bé the enrichment of the general education of students ai-
téhding fhe University, and the museum's activities will be mainly inf_ra-—uhivérsity,

. With emphasis on .resean":h, and their collections utilized, primarily, by the students_
aﬁd facﬁlty. The I.Inivex.'si‘ty museum will play an importanf role in the community, and
will provide service to interested individuals or the general public, but their basic

:purpose‘ will be to serve as an additonal univeréity educational resource. Andther -
problem, thaf the University Museum would face in attempting to serve fhi—;- g‘eneralv

. publié js thaf of ‘ade:quate p‘arking‘ space. The probiem of havihg ad'equ_ate p’ax;king is
Qhé' that plagues' cdileges and uni(}ersifies ail ovelf the nation‘.' qu this reason, Awhille
the Univérs.it_‘_y Museums serve the needs of the campus admirabiy, .they Véry seldc.)m‘

. attract large atténdance by the geﬁérél public in this automobile oriented. society in-

' which'we. live. |

Itis to'.be doubted that the Lost City Museum. although, a State Museum, could
adequately sefve the needs of the Las Vegas community., It ié a mﬁséunivde‘votéd to a |
spécialized field, and is ;’—unique ‘museu;n to which many Nevadans and~out-—of-—$tate
visitors tfavei in order to view artifacts and intfepretations depicting the life of thé '

- original area inhabitants. The estabiishment of a Stété Museum facility in Las Vegas
‘would ;ot'havé a_hy detrémental effect on attendance af th.e Lost City Muséum. In f‘a.ct,
‘the e:&%f opposite might well be tme; In‘trepretive archaeologivcgl displays develdéed
“ina ‘State Museum located in Las Vegas would probably encourége a largé pcr.centag.e
of the Las Vegas museum visitors to also visit.the Lost City Museum at Overton:.v

'it is anticipated thét the est'ablishmént- of a State Museum facility at Laé Véga_s
will be of value to the Nevada Department of Parks personnel operating m the Southem
Part of the Sfate ) Interagency cdoperation .between_ the Nevada State Muéeum ‘at Carson

City ‘and the State Parks Department has existed for some time. This cooperation has

'-CityvComm1551on
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taken the form of archanlogioalvinvestigations, .and th_e l_oan of museum artifacts
for display at the interpretive center of the Fort Churchill restoration. Should the
: Ijepaitment of,State Parks further e#‘pand its holdi‘ngs and operations in the southern |
pax__'t of the state, the Nevada State Museum has a 36 year fund of arch'aeologi_cal and
_ .na:tural hi:story collec_ting experience in the southem ai*ea which could provid'e'the
Department of State Parks with .an 'ekisting »resource of reseai-ch intor‘m'ation, -as
well as access to collections of_ artifacts and specimens‘.v_

'I".he establishment of a Nevada State .Museum facility should in no way enc‘iang.er
existing museum-type enterprises in the.La.s Vegas area. Museums are educational
and cultu.ral Commnnity x_'esources, which are designed to complement one anothe'r

~and to coop_erate anci setve their communities. The Nevada State Muse'um, at 'C_arson
City,‘_.has "continued to take the position that as a State agency it has the obligation
to assist, in any way possible, t'he smaller, re'gional museums 'throughout__the State.
- 'It_has attempted’to do this by_means of workshops, sleminars, and conferenoe's‘d»esigned
’ to proxfi_de 'training'ifor staff members of these small museums. Additonally,.when
requested, the Nevada State Musenm has‘ prepared'and delivered, interpretive displays
t.o commnnities establishing, or planning to establish, community or regional museums.
The establishment of a_Nevada State Museum in Las Vegas shou‘id,l then, provide |
other mus‘eums of the Las Vegas community with an institution able to assist with
te'cv:hni‘call problems. | |
' | The faot that the Nevaaa State Museum has been in existence for 36 years is
- _a factot::that is of _valne to the entire state. "During those 36 years, the Nevalda State
’Museum has become a valu‘able State resource. One of the most important and least .
pub11c1zed functlons of the Museum, during its 36 years of ‘growth has been its col-:

lecting policy. The Nevada State Museum has bome the respon51b111ty for the collectirg

of specimens and artifacts relating to the State's earth history, natural history, prehisitory, '
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and history.
Virtualiy since its inception, the Nevada State Museum has been eng‘aged in
.} ‘,archaeclogi'cal excavationsof prehistoric sites. Over the years, the‘ museum staff
: archaeologiists' have reccvered thdusands-of artifacts from archaeological sites all
over the ’A:State. The Museum nndertcok these investigations' with the snpport cf
'.private 'funds at a time when the Uni»versity of Nevada archaeoicgical effort was |
. nbn-existentdr,' at best, minimal. |
In 1959, the State Museum, imder the State '.Antiqulties.Act of that year,>
became the State s legal rep051tory for a percentage of all artifacts recovered from
'archaeolodical excavations by an institution quahfied and granted a State Antiquities |
Permit. ‘This increased the holdings of the Museum, since in addition to materials
"'recovered by the'mﬁfseum"s field crews, it also receives vmaterials from agxfekcavated
‘site in State of Nevada. Due to this, the Nevada State Museum has the largest cel-
. lecticn of artifacts and specimens in the State, and .'which have been'recovered frOm
sites in virtually all parts of the State.
Muchof the Nevada State Museum's natu'ral‘history collecting was initiated
at a time‘when. en’vironme'ntal regnlations \;vere much le'ss,restrictive. Due to this,
the Museum has large collections of natural history specimens, again, fmm a11 parts
ofthe State. | |
An additional asset is the Mnseum's large collection of three-dimensional
historical artifacts. Since, fdr.manvyears, the Nevada State Museum was‘ the State's
- repository for three;dimenSionai historical materials, it was p_oSsible for“the' rnu‘seu_rn
| to'amass a Iarc'e ccllectien, which contains many vaulable type-specimens which re—
late to all forms of Nevada activi'tifes and to all areas. | B |
The Nevada State Museumis nationally accre'dited, has managed to ‘develop

a museum which is a credit to the State and acknowledged to be one of the ten best

'museums of 1ts type in the United States. In achieving this status, the Museum has s
'P'é'ﬁ'é"‘:? oG A S A & perreTE—cr Y, : -
‘Minutes o ’ o

Regular Meeting -
City Commission . ..
February 2, 1977




o b e st b et L4 T A 6 e s et s oo s s sl s s L

“ e

& L' i . N e :
—_—y— o <
U= L4

~

developed a staff which is extre‘mely well qﬁalified from_t}xe fields of departmental
z;ésev.arch 1t}.1rough the complicated aspects of interpretive exhibitions and displayé.
. ._‘These‘ persons haye' bver thé_ yéars; shared théir expertise with smaller institutibns' _
N and groups and iﬁdividuals. throughout the State.
| All of thése facfors combine to make a cooperative museum venture betw'ee.n
The State of Nevada 'and the City of I:as Vegas not only practical, but desirab.le.
The Nevada Sta.t.e Museum can provide the experience in museum administration géined
Ain v36 years of tréil, e’rfor, and ultimate de\ielopment. State Museum collections re-
sources peftaining to SOﬁtheﬁ Nevada can be shared, énd the skilled tec‘hnicél; |
:p‘ervsonnbel‘:ne.ces'_s‘;a.ryvtddevelc_:p and constructinterpretiv}e éxhibits and displays a~ré |
already a}t_hand. With thgse rve-sjou‘rces, il;l‘bé)th collections and available skillrec‘i‘~
e beréonnel; ‘a St'ate_ Museum fac‘i-lit'y ét Las Vegés béComes a distinct pdssibility folr
the near future; The City of Laé Vegas can take advantage of State resources
‘alread'y in i)eing, and a Sfate_ MUSéum for the Las Vegas community can becom-é an
opera.tionél_ entity, as well as av community educational and cultural re‘so'urce' within'

a very short period of time after a museum facility is constructed.
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Commission Action

AGENDA
2/2/77
" ‘Page 23

Department Action

ITEM |
v - CITY ATTORNEY—CARL E.jLOVELL,JR.
A. An,Agreement concerning Oleander

' ‘Circle east of Valley View - Right-

" of-Way requested - (Nevada Dept. of
Highways - Parcels CL-0006-00521 and
CL-0006-00526)

Resoluticn allowing for the addi-
tion and correction of schedules
pertaining to Title X of the City
. Code re parking time limitation on
Fairfield Avenue, ani Meadows Lane

Resolution transmitting permanent
and temporary title for portions

of the City of Las Vegas streets to
the Nevada Highway Department, for
the upcoming Rainbow Expressway
construction contract - '

Modification of Cooperative Agree-
“ment regarding Tule Springs Park
between City of Las Vegas and
State of Nevada, Department of
Conservation.and Natural Resources

Resolution Confirming the Assess-
ment Roll for Las Vegas, Nevada,
S.I.D. 417 (Vegas Heights),

and Exhibit "B"

.’_Agreemént'with Nevada Employment

Security for the Youth Employment

- Services at Reed Whipple Center

Regional Streets and Highways

Commission; Nevada Highway

Agreement No. 514-76-012
ADDITIONAL ITEM:

1.

Pag
Min
Reg

Agreement with State of Nevada
re sew _ ’
Rainbow Blvd., now under con-
struction by State Highway Dept.
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Approved
Lurie - unanimous

Adopted |
Resolution
Lurie - unanimous

Adopted
Resolution

Lurie. - unanimous

Approved

Lurie - unanimous

Adopted
Resolution _
Lurie - unanimous

Approved

Lurie - unanimous

Approved
Lurie - unanimous

Approved

Lurie unanimous

~Same

Mayor & Clerk
authorized
to sign

. Same as above

Same as above

Same ‘as above

‘Same as above

as above

Same as above

Same as above




BILL No. 77-6

Referred

BILL No. 76-86

ORDINANCE
No. 1864
Adopted
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NEW BILLS

BILL No. 77-6 - ORDINANCE No.

ORDINANCE CONFIRMING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT No. 417 WITH NOTICE
TO PROPERTY OWNERS (VEGAS HEIGHTS)

A Bill entitled "BILL No. 77-6 - AN ORDINANCE
CONFIRMING THE PROCEEDINGS TAKEN IN PROVIDING

FOR CERTAIN STREET IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN LAS VEGAS,
NEVADA, SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT No. 417;
PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE COSTS AND EXPENSES
OF SAID IMPROVEMENTS: ASSESSING THE COSTS AND
EXPENSES OF SAID IMPROVEMENTS AGAINST THE ASSESSABLE
LOTS AND PARCELS OF PROPERTY BENEFITED BY SAID
IMPROVEMENTS; DESCRIBING THE MANNER FOR THE
COLLECTION AND PAYMENT OF SAID ASSESSMENTS; PRO-
VIDING PENALTY FOR THE DELINQUENT PAYMENTS;
APPROVING, RATIFYING AND CONFIRMING ALL ACTIONS
PREVIOUSLY TAKEN BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND
THE OFFICERS OF SAID CITY DIRECTED TOWARD THE
INSTALLATION OF SAID IMPROVEMENTS IN SAID DISTRICT
AND PRESCRIBING DETAILS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH,
AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO" was read by
Title by the City Attorney, who recommended that

it be referred to Committee (1st Reading)

Mayor Br1are appo1nted Commissioners woofter
and Christensen as the Committee for
Recommendation on Bill No. 77-6.

' Seé Page 58 of these Minutes (Annotated
Agenda) ,

BILL No. 76-86 - AMENDING TITLE XI (ZONING ORDINANCE)

‘re "SETBACKS" TO ALLOW ‘ROOFS TO BE ATTACHED TO MAIN

BUILDINH ON CORNER LOTS IF CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS ARE

MET.
Committee: . Commissioners Christensen and Leavitt

Published by Title 1/11/77 in L.V. REVIEW-JOURNAL

A Bill entitled: "BILL No. 76-86, ORDINANCE No. 1864 -
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XI, CHAPTER 1, SECTION 6,
SUBSECTION (E) 1, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF

- LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, 1960 EDITION, ENTITLED "SETBACKS"
-~ TO ALLOW ROOFS TO BE ATTACHED TO MAIN BUILDINGS ON
- CORNER LOTS IF CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS ARE MET; PROVIDING

OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATING THERETO; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
THEREWITH AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION
THEREOF" was read by title by the City Attorney
(2nd Reading)

‘Commissioner Christensen moved that Bill
No. 76-86, Ordinance No. 1864, be ADOPTED
and the City Clerk authorized to proceed
with the second and final Publication of
'said Ordinance.

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.




ITEM

Commission Action

AGENDA

L 2/2/717
Page 24 ‘

Department Action .

NEW BILLS - TO BE REFERRED TO
. RECOMMENDING COMMITTEE OR TO BE
REFERRED TO STUDY COMMITTEE

Bill No. 77-3 - Ordinance No.

Amending Title IV, Chapter 3 of ’

the Municipal Code by- amendlng the

- Uniform Electrical Code requiring

every individual holdlng a Master

Certificate to be in re51dence in
" the County of: Clark,

State of
Nevada  when said person acts for a.
contractor and 51gns for.any :
permits

Bill No. 77-5-Ordinance No.
To repeal Ordinance No.
its entirety and to re-enact
Ordinance No. 1846 re

Membership Clubs

1852 in

Bill No. 77-6 - Ordinance No.

~ - Ordinance confirming the assessment
‘'roll for SID 417 with Notice to

property owners (Vegas'Heights)

Bill No. 77-7 - Ordinance No.

Amending Title V, Chapter 1,
“Section 8 reducing the license

tax on certain_utilities from
5% to 1% of the total operating
revenues
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Referred to
Study Committee
Commissioners
Woofter and
Christensen

Referred to .
Study Committee -
Commissioners
Woofter and
Christensen

1st Reading and
Referred -
Commissioners
Woofter & Christen

Withdrawn by
City Attorney
(needs re-drafting

2/16/77 Agenda

sen

) C/A to proceed




a. .o~

BILL No. 77-2°
" ORDINANCE

--No. ~ 1865

- Adopted

OPEN MEETING
LAW :
Referred
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BILL No. 77 2 - AMENDING TITLE X, CHAPTER 21(A)
BY ESTABLISHING A BAIL SCHEDULE FOR PARKING TLLEGALLY

"IN AREAS FOR VEHICLES DISPLAYING HANDICAPPED PERMITS

OR LICENSE PLATES; AND AMENDING TITLE X, CHAPTER 17
BY ESTABLISHING THE CURB MARKING "BLUE" TO DESIGNATE
HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES ' .

Committee: Commissioners Lurie and Christensen

Bill No. 77-2 moved out of Committee favorably

A Bill entitled: "BILL No. 77-2 - ORDINANCE No. 1865 -
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE X, CHAPER 21 (A) OF THE .
MUNICIPAL CLODE OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, 1960
EDITION, BY ESTABLISHING A BAIL SCHEDULE FOR PARKING
ILLEGALLY IN AREAS FOR VEHICLES DISPLAYING HANDICAPPED
PERMITS OR LICENSE PLATES; A TO AMEND TITLE X, CHAPTER
17 BY ESTABLISHING THE CURB MARKING "BLUE" TO DESIGNATE
HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES; TO REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES
AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH AND TO
PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF" was read
by. Title by the City Attorney. (2nd reading)

Commissioner Lurie moved that Bill No.
77-2, Ordinance No. 1865, be ADOPTED

and the Clerk authorized to proceed with
the second publication of said Ordinance.

"Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioners Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lurie and Mayor Briare voting aye; noes, none.

Mayor Briare: Under the Citizen Participation port1on
of the agenda, there is a letter addressed to the
Mayor and City Commissioners by The Las Vegas Pro--

" fessional Chapter of The Society of Profess1ona1
:Journa11sts, Signa Delta Chi. :

' -Comm1ss1oner Lurie is go1ng to read this letter 1nto the

record SO that both matters will be on record

"Mayor Bill Briare and City Commissioners
Ron Lurie, Paul Chr1stensen, Myron Leavitt
and Roy Woofter:

"As members of the Society of Professional. _
Journalists - Sigma Delta Chi, we are committed
not only to objective and accurate reporting,
but also to constant and vigorous defense of the
peoples' right to know. —_—

"We firmly believe that the success of a repre-
"sentative democracy requires an educated
electecrate; that to make wise decisions, voters
must know what their elected officials are doing
with their government.

"The responsibility of informing the public is’

ours, but we cannot fulfill that responsibility

when the public's business is conducted behind

closed doors or when its elected and appointed
"officials mislead us.

"Althiugh some of your discussion at the City
"Hall on December 6, 1976 may have qualified as an
exception to the Nevada Open Meeting Law, your N
discussion of the employe. ref]ass1f1cat1on proposal
should have been pub11c




" OPEN MEETING
LAW .
(continued)
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"We admonish you to canduct all deliberations of
public business in public view with the press present.

"We a1so are angered that members of the press were
mislead by both City Manager Bill Adams and Mayor Bill
Briare as to the nature of the closed meeting and we

ca11 on you to give the full story in the future.

"We grow’ ‘impatient with politicians who use 'open

~government' rhetoric to gain supporters among the
‘voters and the press. . ,

"Mayor Briare has made such a claim in promising that

employe contract negotiations will be open to the
press this year. We intend to remind you of that
promise as the labor-management sessions begin.

"We may work for competing media, but as professional
journalists, we are united in our determination to
open closed doors and report what we find."

The Las Vegas Professional Chapter

The Society of Professional Journalists,-r'
Signa Belta Chi
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Bob Stoidaif' What we are trying to say in the letter

"is that we would like to know in advance. The public-

knows when a regular Commission meeting is held, but
there is no public notice given when interim meetings are

held.

HWe would Tike to ask the City Commission's support of

the State Law covering open meetings. We feel within

‘those guidelines, the City can expand that

draft a model piece of legislation, not on]} ior City
but County Commission, that will expand the Open Meeting
Law. . '

I know that the whole Board consistently meet before and
after a meeting and discuss all matters on the agenda.

I feel that is a violation of the State Law.. . - we
feel this matter is coming to a head. . o

~"Mayor Briare: Commissioner Leavitt and mysel fwill"

meet with representatives of your organization - form
a Committee and try to draw up some legislation’ that

~will solve this problem once and for all.

Bob Stoldal: I would be very hopeful that it could be
done in-an attempt to benefit the public and to .settle

~any feuds . . . some members whated to take it to-

Court. That was voted down. The majority of the
members (working members) all want to get the prob]em
solved. Maybe the Law is not clear . . . there is a
problem and we have to solve that problem.

Commissioner Lurie: I agree with what Bob has said. .
I, personally, feel the problem is lack of communication
if, for instance, the City Commission has a matter
deaiing w1th personnel. : :

I have asked the City Attorney to draft some guideiines




January 28, 1977
. t l , ]
City Commissioner Paul Christensen
Las Vegas City Hall
Las Vegas, Nevada
- Dear Mr. Christensen:
The Las Vegas Professuonal Chapter of the Soc1ety of Pro-
fessional Journalwsts, Sigma Delta Chi is seeking an op1n1on
from Attorney . General ‘Robert List on the legalwty of a
city comm1ss1on meet1ng December 6, 1977. -
" The thapter has dnanimously endorsed the enclosed statement
of admonishment and requests that it be-read into the
“minutes of your next meeting by a member of the city com-
mission. If that is not possible we request time for our
secretary-treasurer, Jim Deitch to read the statement.
'Thetchapter also requests that members of the commissioh_and
your legal staff begin working on a new city ordinance
. concerning open meetings. Several members of the commission
have expressed a desire to conduct all business, except .the
most. confidential personnel discussions, in public. :
Representatives of our Freedom of Information Committee ‘
would be happy to work wwth you in drafting a city ordwnance
‘which would be both str1cter and clearer than the present
state open meet1ng law.
Sincerely,
Mary ‘Hausch : :
‘President Las Vegas Chapter
Sigma Delta Chi
p.r :
BETIE Y SOURNAL

NEVADA'S LARGESY NEWSPAPER
. P.O BOX 70
LAS VEGAS. NEVADA
89101
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Mayor Bill Briare_and‘City Commissioners Ron Lurie, Paul
Christensen, Myron Leavitt and Roy Woofter: '

As members of the Soeiéty_of Professional Journalists- /l.“=
Sigma Delta Chi, we are committed not only to objective )
~ and accurate reporting, but also’to'cohstant‘agg_;?EB?Bus - ©%;£2 %
._defense of the pfﬁETZE— right to know. ' ”@J&L }ﬂ}kj y &

- We f1rmly believe that the success of a representative }
democracy requires an educated electorate; that to make e '-/?E;}*
Wwise decisions, voters must know what their elected fwg&“f /ﬁllggi
off191ats are do1ng glth thelr governmeg&. . ﬂ 0 {0 e ;Xﬁf_Qh

The respons1b1l1ty of 1nform1ng the public is_-oufs,} but it | prptiV

"we cannot fulfill that respon51b1l1ty when the public's

‘business is conducted behind closed doors or when its Lot | ’

- elected and appo1n;ed officials mislead us. o \)V A

Although some of your discussion at City Hall on December
-6, 1976 may ‘have qual1f1ed as an exception to the
Nevada Open Meetlng Lau, your discussion of the employe
._reclass1f1qat1on:proposal should have been publ1c

“We admonish you to conduct all deliberations of public
business in public view with the press present.

-We also are angered that members of the press were mis-
“led by both City Manager Bill Adams and Mayor Bill Briare
as to the nature of the closed meeting and we call on
you to g1ve the full story in the future.

We grow impatient with'politiCians who use "open govern-
ment" rhetor1c to ga1n 'supporters among the voters and
the press.

Mayor Briare'has madé‘suCh a claim in promis{ng that

employe: contract negotiations' will be open to the press
th1s year..ue intend to remind you of that promwse as,
the labor-management sess1ons beg1n. ’

We may uork for competing media, but as professional
~journalists we are unijted in our determination to open
closed doors and report what we find. :

The Las Vegas Professional Chapter
The Society of Professional Journalists, Signa Delta Chj
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OPEN'MEETING : : to present to your organization. Maybe we can come -

‘LAW - . o up with-saome stronger type of 1egls1at1on that will
(continued) = solve the communication problem. "I believe we can do this.

‘We want, as much as you do, .to have the pub11c know of-
. all the’ hear1ngs that are conducted here in C1ty Ha11

.Comm1ss1oner Leavitt: The State has pre-empted the
f1e1d - any change wou]d have to come from the State.

~dan Stewart I really don't know until I do some
‘research on it.

‘Commissioner Leavitt: It has to be made spec1f1ca11y
clear if we are not going to violate the Law. I ,
“think it has to be made clear as to where we would be

~in violation. I see two real problems: (1) On the

- Notice - you should be notified even if it is a

. Personnel meeting? The TV and Radio or, in fact, '
notify the public? I don't think by simply not1fy1ng the
media. that you are ‘notifying- the pub11c - What v
const1tutes a meet1ng"7 :

‘Bob Sto]da] Are you not requ1red to announce- your
_.meet1ngs ahead of time? :

: Comm1551oner Leav1tt, The real prob1em is one of -
Personnel sessions. ,

‘Mayor Briare: I want to assure the members of the
Press that whatever discussions we have will be open.

SENATE SELECT ~ Tom Mulroy (Sr. Citizens Coordinating Officer): I

COMMITTEE o would 1ike to recommend that a motion be made to
‘ON AGING o support the position of the U. S. Conference of .

Mayors asking for the retention of the Senate Select
Committee on Aging; : _

That a copy of this motion be transmitted to Senator
" Howard Cannon and Senator Paul Laxalt; :

That Nevada Senators vote in favor of Senate ResotUtion.
No. 4. to prevent abandonment of this major Committee:
~that deals w1th the concerns of our older Amer1cans

.zComm1ss1oner Lur1e I so move.

Motion carried by the following vote:
Commissioner Christensen, Leavitt, Woofter,
Lur1e and Mayor Briare vot1ng aye; noes, none.

See Page 64 of these Minutes (Annotated Agenda)

.There being no further business to come before the
Board, at the hour of 12:20 P. M., Mayor Briare
dec]ared this Regular Meeting of the Board of City
}Comm1ss1oners ADJOURNED .
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ATTEST: “ WILLIAM H. BRIARE
 EDWINA M. COLE, CMC
: -CITY;CLERK |

APPROVED BY REFERENCE at a Regular Meetlng of the Board

7

of City Commissioners held on thls /5 day of

.s;u~gﬁg e 1977h




Mayor Briare acknowledged presence
of Students and Faculty from the
Pat Diskin Elementary School

Presentation by Bob Stoldal re
position of Society of Professional
Journalists (Sigma Delta Chi) re

Open Meetings and request that City

initiate an Ordinance stricter and
clearer than the present State Open
Meeting Law. :

Request of Tom Mﬁlroy,7sk. Citizens

- .Coordinating Officer that the City
- . Commission urge our Washington

Delegation to support the
COMMITTEE ON AGING )

'MEETING ADJOURNED

Referred to Study
Committee -
"Mayor Briare and
Commissioner
Leav1tt

Approved

- 12:20 P.M..

Lurie - unanimous-

R Y g b .
‘ AGENDA
February 2, 1977
Page 26
ITEM Commission Action Department Action
VII. _ REPORTS FROM STUDY COMMITIEES
N
0
n
e
) VIII, _ CITIZEN PARTICIPATION - PUBLIC APPEARANCES

Committee and
C/A's Staff to
proceed '

C/M to proceed
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